
           

REGULAR MEETING OF THE
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 19, 2021

ADDISON TREEHOUSE
14681 MIDWAY ROAD, SUITE 200, ADDISON, TX 75001

6:00 PM REGULAR MEETING

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting and public hearing will be held at
the Addison Tree House, 14681 Midway Road, Suite 200, Addison, Texas 75001
on Tuesday, October 19, 2021 at 6PM. Seating for the public will be available
using CDC recommended social distancing measures. Telephonic or
videoconferencing capabilities will be utilized to allow individuals to address the
Commission. For more information on meeting location and ways to view and/or
present comments, please contact Jenifer Tedrick prior to 3:00 pm on the day of
the meeting at 972-450-2823 or by emailing jtedrick@addisontx.gov.  Members of
the public are entitled to participate remotely via Toll-Free Dial-in Number:
346.248.7799; Meeting ID: 883 3781 4776; Participant ID: #. For more detailed
instructions on how to participate in this meeting, visit our Agenda Page. The
meeting will be live streamed on Addison's website at www.addisontexas.net.
           
Call Meeting to Order
 

Pledge of Allegiance
 

Regular Agenda:
 

1. Consider Action on the Minutes from the September 21, 2021 Planning
and Zoning Commission Meeting.

 

 
Page 1 

 

  

mailto:jtedrick@addisontx.gov
http://www.addisontexas.net/


2. Hold a Public Hearing, Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on a 
Recommendation regarding an Ordinance on Property Located at
4141 Spring Valley Road, currently zoned R-1 Single Family Dwelling
and Planned Development (PD) through Ordinance 084-092, for a
Special Use Permit to Allow a New Private School Building . Case
1836-SUP/4141 Spring Valley Road (Greenhill School Science Building).

 

3. Hold a Public Hearing, Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on a 
Recommendation regarding an Ordinance, on Property located at
5100 Belt Line Road, Suite 868, currently zoned Planned
Development (PD), through Ordinance O12-002 and Ordinance
O20-08, for a Special Use Permit to allow for the Expansion of an
Existing Restaurant with the Sale of Alcoholic Beverages for On
Premises Consumption Only. Case 1837-SUP/5100 Belt Line Road
(Low Key Poke Joint).

 

4. Hold a Public Hearing, Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on a 
Recommendation regarding an Ordinance, on Property Located at
3719 Belt Line Road, currently Zoned Planned Development (PD)
through Ordinance O92-037, for a Special Use Permit to allow a
Restaurant. Case 1840-SUP/3719 Belt Line Road (Poke Works).

 

5. Provide an Update on the Status of Case 1831-Z/4150 Kellway Circle.
 

Adjourn Meeting
 

NOTE: The Planning & Zoning Commission reserves the right to meet in
Executive Session closed to the public at any time in the course of this meeting
to discuss matters listed on the agenda, as authorized by the Texas Open
Meetings Act, Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, including §551.071
(private consultation with the attorney for the City). Any decision held on such
matters will be taken or conducted in Open Session following the conclusion of
the Executive Session.
 

THE TOWN OF ADDISON IS ACCESSIBLE TO PERSONS WITH
DISABILITIES.  PLEASE CALL (972) 450-7017 AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN

ADVANCE IF YOU NEED ASSISTANCE.

POSTED BY:     ________________________________
                           Irma G. Parker, City Secretary
DATE POSTED: ________________________________

 
Page 2 

 

  



TIME POSTED:  ________________________________
DATE REMOVED FROM BULLETIN BOARD:  ______________________
REMOVED BY:  ________________________________

 
Page 3 

 

  



   
Planning & Zoning Commission 2.           
Meeting Date: 10/19/2021  

Agenda Caption:
Consider Action on the Minutes from the September 21, 2021 Planning and
Zoning Commission Meeting.

Staff Report:
The minutes from the September 21, 2021 Planning and Zoning Commission
Meeting have been prepared for consideration.

Recommendation:
Administration recommends approval.

Attachments
Minutes of the September 21, 2021 Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting 



D R A F T
OFFICIAL ACTIONS OF THE

ADDISON PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 

September 21, 2021 
6:00 P.M. - Addison TreeHouse
Addison TreeHouse, 14681 Midway Road, Suite 200, Addison, TX 75001
 

Present:  Chair Eileen Resnik; Vice Chair Tom Souers; Commissioner Robert Catalani;
Commissioner Nancy Craig; Commissioner Chris DeFrancisco; Commissioner Denise
Fansler; Commissioner John Meleky 

 

               
Call Meeting to Order
 
Pledge of Allegiance
 
Regular Agenda:
 
1. Consider Action on the Minutes from the August 17, 2021 Planning

and Zoning Commission Meeting.
  

 
  Motion: Approval of the minutes as presented. 
 
  Moved by Commissioner Nancy Craig, Seconded by Commissioner John

Meleky 
  AYE:  Chair Eileen Resnik, Vice Chair Tom Souers, Commissioner

Robert Catalani, Commissioner Nancy Craig, Commissioner
Chris DeFrancisco, Commissioner Denise Fansler, Commissioner
John Meleky 

Passed 
 
2. Hold a Public Hearing, Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on a 

Recommendation regarding an Ordinance Amending Planned
Development (PD) District Ordinance O20-54 for a 2.034-Acre
Property Located at 3820 Belt Line Road, to Modify Minimum Lot
Size Requirements and to Establish Future Cross-Access

  

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY September 21, 2021

  



Requirements . Case 1838-Z/3820 Belt Line Road.
 
  Discussion:

Ken Schmidt, Director of Development Services, presented the Staff
Report.

Commissioner DeFrancisco inquired about parking being lost if the
property were to be subdivided in the future. Mr. Schmidt clarified that
each lot would be required to comply with the minimum parking
requirements of the applicable zoning district, and if they wished to
redevelop the existing vacant restaurant in the future, any future uses
would need to comply with those requirements.

Vice Chair Souers inquired about the nature of the changes being
proposed and whether the applicant would still be required to comply with
the Master Transportation Plan and other Town zoning requirements. Mr.
Schmidt confirmed that the proposed PD amendments only include the
elimination of the minimum lot size requirement and the requirement to
provide cross-access between any future lots, and that all other Town
requirements would still apply. Mr. Schmidt stated that this request was
driven by the applicants need to maintain flexibility to support potential
reinvestment in this property.

Chair Resnik opened the meeting as a public hearing.
 
Public Hearing: There were no speakers on this item.
 
Chair Resnik closed the public hearing.

Motion: Recommend approval of the zoning amendment. 
 
  Moved by Commissioner John Meleky, Seconded by Commissioner

Robert Catalani 
  AYE:  Chair Eileen Resnik, Vice Chair Tom Souers, Commissioner

Robert Catalani, Commissioner Nancy Craig, Commissioner
Chris DeFrancisco, Commissioner Denise Fansler, Commissioner
John Meleky 

Passed 
 
3. Hold a Public Hearing, Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on a    

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY September 21, 2021

  



3. Hold a Public Hearing, Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on a 
Recommendation regarding an Ordinance Changing the Zoning on
a 2.99-Acre Properties Located at 4150 Kellway Circle, from
Industrial-1 (I-1) to Planned Development (PD) District with Modified
I-1 District Regulations. Case 1831-Z/4150 Kellway Circle.

  

 
  Discussion:

Ken Schmidt, Director of Development Services, informed the
Commission that the applicant has requested to table consideration of
the request to a future meeting to allow staff and the applicant to work
through additional details of the request. Mr. Schmidt shared with the
Commission that staff will mail out updated notification letters to
surrounding property owners, which will also allow staff to correct a
deficiency with the previous notice.

No further discussion occurred on this item.

Motion: Table consideration until the next Planning and Zoning
Commission meeting. 

 
  Moved by Commissioner Nancy Craig, Seconded by Commissioner

Denise Fansler 
  AYE:  Chair Eileen Resnik, Vice Chair Tom Souers, Commissioner

Robert Catalani, Commissioner Nancy Craig, Commissioner
Chris DeFrancisco, Commissioner Denise Fansler, Commissioner
John Meleky 

Passed 
 
Adjourn Meeting
 

There being no further business before the Commission, the meeting was
adjourned.

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY September 21, 2021

  



   
Planning & Zoning Commission 3.           
Meeting Date: 10/19/2021  

Agenda Caption:
Hold a Public Hearing, Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on a 
Recommendation regarding an Ordinance on Property Located at 4141
Spring Valley Road, currently zoned R-1 Single Family Dwelling and
Planned Development (PD) through Ordinance 084-092, for a Special Use
Permit to Allow a New Private School Building . Case 1836-SUP/4141 Spring
Valley Road (Greenhill School Science Building).

Attachments
1836-SUP P&Z Packet 
1836-SUP Plans 
1836-SUP Property Owner Notification Response 



PUBLIC HEARING Case 1836-Z/4141 Spring Valley Road (Greenhill School Science 
Building). Hold a Public Hearing, Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on a 
Recommendation regarding an Ordinance on Property Located at 4141 Spring Valley 
Road, currently zoned R-1 Single Family Dwelling and Planned Development (PD) 
through Ordinance 084-092, for a Special Use Permit to Allow a New Private School 
Building.  
 

LOCATION MAP 
 
 

         Proposed SUP Location 



 

 

 

October 14, 2021  

 

STAFF REPORT 

RE: Case 1836-SUP/4141 Spring Valley Road (Greenhill 
School Science Building)  

LOCATION: 4141 Spring Valley Road 

REQUEST: Approval of a Special Use Permit for a new building 
for Greenhill School  

APPLICANT:  Margaret Sledge, Bohlin Cywinski Jackson 

 

DISCUSSION:  

Background: Greenhill School is an established private school that has been in Addison since 

1959, and that is primarily zoned R-1 Single-Family Dwelling District. A small segment at the 

southeastern corner of the property is zoned Planned Development (PD), through Ordinance 084-

092. In Addison, private schools are only permitted by Special Use Permits (SUP). SUPs for 

Greenhill School have been approved and amended over the years to revise the development 

plans and uses within the campus, through Ordinances 085-035, 087-043, 091-064, 094-025, 

004-010, 013-053, O18-39, and O21-20. 

The most recent SUP ordinance allowed the use of temporary buildings to accommodate 

temporary classroom space following the demolition of the existing Science Building. With this 

SUP request, the school is proposing the addition of a Math, Science, and Innovation (MSI) 

building at the northwest quadrant of the campus, replacing the former Agnich Science Hall, which 

was constructed in 1964 and was recently demolished. This new building will offer classrooms 

and facilities in science, math, engineering, and technology for Middle and Upper School students 

of Greenhill.  

The Greenhill School campus is made up of 75 acres and consists of 15 buildings, including an 

athletic complex, library, and performing arts center that total over 356,000 square feet of floor 

area and serves 1,300+ Greenhill School students, ranging from prekindergarten to 12th grade.  

Proposed Plans: The applicant is proposing to build a two-story 59,200 square foot building, 

above a basement level (7,300 square feet), at the northwest quadrant of the campus, north of 

Levy Middle School and west of Crossman Hall Cafeteria.  

 

On the first and second levels of the building, faculty offices, classrooms and labs for math, 

science, and other innovation/technology related subjects, including computer science and 



 

robotics, are proposed. A courtyard is proposed at the center of the building that will be accessible 

from the first level and open to the second level.  

 

The basement level of the building is proposed to serve as the community storm shelter that is 

required for schools by the 2018 International Building Code (IBC), which has been adopted by 

the Town of Addison. Further refinement to the basement level may be necessary during the 

building permit review to ensure compliance with the IBC.  

 

To ensure proper separation from adjacent properties, school buildings are required to be setback 

two feet for each foot of building height. The proposed MSI building is located to the south of the 

Westfield Court and Townhomes of Addison neighborhoods. The building has an overall height 

of 43’-8” and is setback 154 feet from the southern boundary of these neighborhoods, which is 

three times the overall height of the building, significantly exceeding this minimum setback 

requirement.  

 

Parking: Schools in the R-1 Single-Family Dwelling District require parking for assembly areas 

such as theaters, auditoriums, gymnasiums, stadiums, and field houses, based on the following 

parking ratios: 

• Soccer fields, baseball fields and stadiums, one parking space for every four seats. 

• Theaters, auditoriums, gymnasiums, and field houses, public or private, one space for 

every three seats. 

Based on the assembly buildings located on campus, the school is required a total of 744 parking 
spaces. The campus will exceed this minimum parking requirement by maintain 762 parking 
spaces throughout the campus. 

Exterior Facades: The proposed building will be comprised primarily of tan-colored brick masonry 
with accents of metal window shrouds, that provide sun shading. Window glazing is also used 
throughout the building, with prominent glass curtain walls at the south and east side of the 
building, opening to the plaza area and main entry.  

The roof is proposed to be a standing seam metal pitched roof. The applicant is proposing future 
installation of photovoltaic solar panels on the roof, on the portion sloped to the south.  

Landscaping: The Town’s Landscape Ordinance does not apply to single-family dwelling districts. 

However, the applicant is proposing to provide landscape area encompassing 30 percent of the 

project area.  

 

The landscape plan shows the installation of new plantings and site elements to create an 

enhanced outdoor space, such as courtyards, plazas, and pedestrian walkways. This includes 

activating the interior building courtyard that will serve as a stormwater garden, accommodating 

elevated walkways over the rain gardens, and limestone block seat benches and plantings 

throughout.  

 

 

 



 

RECOMMENDATION: APPROVAL 

 

Greenhill School is a longtime stakeholder in Addison and is widely respected as a high-quality 

academic institution. The new building will make way for a new STEM and innovation center to 

provide a leading-edge learning space for current and future Greenhill students. 

 

Staff recommends approval of the request.  



1

##

ROOM NAME

101
ROOM NAME

101
150 SF

ACT1
12' - 10"

OR

WOOD DOOR (081416) 

100

EL. 10'-0"

EL. 10'-0"

A

R @ 7 1/2"20

#

A2.00 1

A3.00

1
SIM

AREA:
TYPE:
INFO:

300 SF
AREA TYPE
COMMENT

AREA NAME

1/8" / 12"
OR

12"

4"

6

A

A3.00

1

A3.00

1

1

LEVEL NAME

LEVEL HEIGHT

COLUMN LINE/GRID INDICATOR

COLUMN LINE/GRID INDICATOR - EXISTING

BENCHMARK/LEVEL SYMBOL

NORTH ARROW

INTERIOR ELEVATION SYMBOL

BUILDING SECTION SYMBOL

WALL SECTION 
SYMBOL

DETAIL REFERENCE SYMBOL

REVISION CLOUD AND SYMBOL

TEXT NOTE SYMBOL

FLOOR SLAB ELEVATION

ROOF SLOPE SYMBOLS

STAIR TAG

SPOT ELEVATION SYMBOL

ROOM TAG SYMBOLS

PARTITION TYPE SYMBOL

DOOR SYMBOL

STOREFRONT TYPE SYMBOL

CURTAIN WALL TYPE SYMBOL

WINDOW SYMBOL

CURTAIN/SYSTEM PANEL SYMBOL

CEILING TYPE/HEIGHT SYMBOL

OCCUPANCY CODE SYMBOL

AREA PLAN SYMBOL

A3.00 1 BUILDING ELEVATION SYMBOL

A3.00

1

A1aa

OCCUPANCY:
LOAD FACTOR:

AREA:
OCCUPANTS:

IBC Occupancy Type
Occupancy Load Factor
150 SF
Occupant Calc

101
AREA NAME

EXISTING CONTOUR

GRADED REGION

FINISHED CONTOUR

PROPERTY LINE

SETBACK LINE

FENCE

GUARDRAIL

TREES & SHRUBS

NEW CONSTRUCTION  

EXISTING ELEMENT TO BE 
REMOVED/DEMOLISHED

EXISTING ELEMENT TO REMAIN

TEMPORARY ELEMENT CONSTRUCTION

EARTH EXISTING

GRAVEL

SAND

CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE

BRICK

CONCRETE MASONRY UNITS

MORTAR / GROUT

STEEL

ALUMINUM

CONTINUOUS WOOD

PLYWOOD SHEATHING

INTERMITTENT WOOD

GYPSUM GLASSMATT SHEATHING

BATT INSULATION

RIGID INSULATION (EPS)

RIGID INSULATION (POLYISO)

GYPSUM WALL BOARD

BCJ Project Number

Seal

Sheet Number

ScaleDate

Structural Engineer
Walter P. Moore
500 North Akard, Ste 2300
Dallas, TX 75201

MEPFP Engineer
DBR Engineering Consultants
15301 Spectrum Drive, Ste 350
Addison, TX 75001

Civil Engineer
Pacheco Koch
7557 Rambler Rd, Ste 1400
Dallas, TX 75231

Landscape Architect
OJB Landscape Architecture
1845 Woodall Rodgers, Ste 1225
Dallas, TX 75201

Code Consultant
Holmes Keogh Associates LLC
526 East 20th Street, Apt 4D
New York, NY 10009

Architect
Bohlin Cywinski Jackson
1100 Ludlow Street, Suite 600
Philadelphia, PA 19107 NOT FOR 

PERMITTING OR 

CONSTRUCTION SPECIAL USE PERMIT

9/
29

/2
02

1 
1:

10
:3

8 
P

M

As indicated

SUP-A01

SEPTEMBER 23, 2021

21307

Greenhill School MSI

GRAPHIC SYMBOLS &
ABBREVIATIONS

4141 Spring Valley Rd
Addison, TX 75001

ABBREVIATIONS

01 GENERAL

SYMBOLS - SITE PLAN

SYMBOLS - BUILDING WALL PHASING

HATCH/FILL LEGEND

Key Name Abbreviation

SGD SEE GEOTECHNICAL
DRAWINGS

SHT SHEET

SIM SIMILAR

SLD SEE LANDSCAPE DRAWINGS

SM SHEET METAL

SMD SEE MECHANICAL
DRAWINGS

SP STAND PIPE

SPD SEE PLUMBING DRAWINGS

SPEC SPECIFICATION

SPK SPEAKER

SPL SPECIAL

SQ SQUARE

SSD SEE STRUCTURAL
DRAWINGS

SSSD SEE SAFETY AND SECURITY
DRAWINGS

SST STAINLESS STEEL

STAG STAGGERED

STC SOUND TRANSMISSION
COEFFICIENT

STD SEE TECHNOLOGY
DRAWINGS

STD STANDARD

STL STEEL

STN STONE

STOR STORAGE

STRUCT STRUCTURAL

SUSP SUSPEN(DED)(SION)

SW SOUTHWEST

SW SWITCH

SYS SYSTEM

T

T TREAD

T&G TONGUE & GROOVE

TC TERRA COTTA

TEL TELEPHONE

TEMP TEMPERTURE

TEX FIN TEMPERATURE

THERM THERMAL

THK THICK(NESS)

THOLD THRESHOLD

TKBD TACKBOARD

TMPD TEMPERED

TO TOP OF

TOB TOP OF BEAM

TOC TOP OF CURB, CONCRETE

TOD TOP OF DECK

TOF TOP OF FOOTING

TOP TOP OF PIER

TOPAR TOP OF PARAPET

TOS TOP OF STEEL

TOW TOP OF WALL

TRANS TRANSOM

TRANSL TRANSLUCENT

TRANSP TRANSPARENT

TRTD TREATED

TV TELEVISION

TYP TYPICAL

U

UL UNDERWRITER'S
LABORATORIES

UNFIN UNFINISHED

UNO UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

UON UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

USG UNITED STATES GAGE

UTIL UTILITY

V

V VOLT

VAL VALUE

VAR VARIES

VAV VARIABLE AIR VOLUME

VB VAPOR BARRIER

VB VINYL BASE

VCT VINYL COMPOSITE TILE

VENT VENTILAT(ING)(ION)

VERT VERTICAL

VEST VESTIBULE

VIF VERIFY IN FIELD

VIT VITREOUS

VNR VENEER

VOC VOLATILE ORGANIC
COMPOUND

VOL VOLUME

VWC VINYL WALL COVERING

W

W WEST

W WIDTH

W/ WITH

W/O WITHOUT

W/W WALL TO WALL

WC WATER CLOSET

WD WOOD

WDW WINDOW

WF WIDE FLANGE

WGL WIRED GLASS

WH WATER HEATER

WI WROUGHT IRON

WPT WORKING POINT

WPTW WOOD PRESERVATIVE
TREATED WOOD

WR WATER-REPELLENT

WSCT WAINSCOT(TING)

WT WEIGHT

WWF WELDED WIRE FABRIC

Y

YD YARD

Key Name Abbreviation

MOD MODIFIED, MODULAR

MR MOISTURE RESISTANCE

MRB MARBLE

MS MACHINE SCREW

MTD MOUNTED

MTL METAL

MTR MORTAR

MULL MULLION

N

N NORTH

NA NOT APPLICABLE

NAT NATURAL

NE NORTHEAST

NIC NOT IN CONTRACT

NO NUMBER

NOM NOMINAL

NORM NORMAL

NRC NOISE REDUCTION
COEFFICIENT

NTS NOT TO SCALE

NW NORTHWEST

O

O/O OUT TO OUT

OA OVERALL

OC ON CENTER

OD OUTSIDE DIAMETER

OFCI OWNER FURNISHED
CONTRACTOR INSTALLED

OFF OFFICE

OH OVERHEAD

OPER OPERABLE

OPH OPPOSITE HAND

OPNG OPENING

OPP OPPOSITE

ORD OVERFLOW ROOF DRAIN

ORIG ORIGINAL

OZ OUNCE

P

LB, # POUND

PC POINT OF CURVE

PCF POUNDS PER CUBIC FOOT

PERF PERFORAT(ED)(ION)

PERIM PERIMETER

PET POLYETHYLENE
TEREPHTHALATE PLASTIC

PI POINT OF INTERSECTION

PKG PARKING

PL PLATE

PL PROPERTY LINE

PLAM PLASTIC LAMINATE

PLAS PLASTER

PLBG PLUMBING

PLVC PLASTER VENEER COAT

PLYWD PLYWOOD

PNL PANEL

POLYISO POLYISOCYANURATE

POLYSTY POLYSTYRENE

PORT PORCELAIN TILE

PR PAIR

PR PROPOSAL REQUEST

PREFAB PREFABRICATED

PREFIN PREFINISHED

PRELIM PRELIMINARY

PROJ PROJECT

PSF POUNDS PER SQUARE FOOT

PSI POUNDS PER SQUARE INCH

PT PAINT

PT POINT, POINT OF TANGENT

PT PRESSURE TREATED

PTD PAINTED

PTN PARTITION

PV PHOTOVOLTAIC

PVC POLYVINYL CHLORIDE

PVG PAVING

PVMT PAVEMENT

PWR POWER

Q

QT QUART

QT QUARRY TILE

QTR QUARTER

QUAL QUALITY

R

R RADIUS

RA RETURN AIR

RB RUBBER BASE

RCP REFLECTED CEILING PLAN

RCP REINFORCED CONCRETE
PIPE

RCW RATED CURTAIN WALL

RD ROOF DRAIN

REBAR REINFORCING BAR

REC RECESSED

RECPT RECEPTACLE

RECT RECTANGLE

REF REFERENCE

REF REFRIGERATOR

REG REGISTER

REG REGULAR

REINF REINFORC(E)(ED)(ING)

REQD REQUIRED

RET RETURN

REV REVISION

RFG ROOFING

RH RIGHT HAND

RLF RELIEF

RM ROOM

RND ROUND

RO ROUGH OPENING

ROW RIGHT OF WAY

RR RAILROAD

RT RUBBER TILE

RUB RUBBER

RWC RAIN WATER CONDUCTER

S

S SOUTH

S&R STILE & RAIL

SA SUPPLY AIR

SALV SALVAGE(D)

SAN SANITARY

SC SOLID CORE

SCA SPRINKLER CONTROL
ASSEMBLY

SCD SEE CIVIL DRAWINGS

SCD JT SCORED JOINT

SCHD SCHEDULE

SE SOUTHEAST

SECT SECTION

SED SEE ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS

SF SQUARE FOOT

SF STOREFRONT

SFPD SEE FIRE PROTECTION
DRAWINGS

SFRM SPRAY-APPLIED FIRE
RESISTIVE MATERIAL

Key Name Abbreviation

G

GA GAUGE

GAL GALLON

GALV GALVANIZED

GB GRAB BAR

GC GENERAL CONTRACT(OR)

GEN GENERATOR

GFRC GLASS-FIBER REINFORCED
CONCRETE

GL GLASS

GLAZ GLAZING

GLU-LAM GLUE-LAMINATED

GR GRADE

GR BM GRADE BEAM

GRAN GRANITE

GRG GLASS REINFORCED
GYPSUM

GRND GROUND

GRT GROUT

GWB GYPSUM WALL BOARD

GYP GYPSUM

H

H HIGH

H PT HIGH POINT

HB HOSE BIB

HC HANDICAP

HC HOLLOW CORE

HCFC HYDRO-CHLOROFLUOROCAR
BON

HD HEAD

HDBD HARDBOARD

HDPE HIGH-DENSITY
POLYETHYLENE PLASTIC

HDR HEADER

HDW HARDWARE

HDWD HARDWOOD

HM HOLLOW METAL

HNDRL HANDRAIL

HORIZ HORIZONTAL

HP HORSEPOWER

HR HOUR

HT HEIGHT

HTG HEATING

HVAC HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR
CONDITIONING

HW HOT WATER

HWH HOT WATER HEATER

HWY HIGHWAY

HYD HYDRANT

HZ HERTZ

I

IAQ INDOOR AIR QUALITY

ID INSIDE DIAMETER

IF INSIDE FACE

IGU INSULATED GLAZING UNIT

ILLUM ILLUMINATION

IN INCHES

INCL INCLUD(E)(ED)(ING)

INFO INFORMATION

INSUL INSULAT(ED)(ION)

INSUL PNL INSULATED PANEL

INT INTERIOR

INTUM INTUMESCENT

INVT EL INVERT ELEVATION

INVT, INV INVERT

J

J-BOX JUNCTION BOX

JAN JANITOR

JC JANITOR CLOSET

JST JOIST

JST BR JOIST BEARING

JT JOINT

K

K KIPS

KD KNOCKED DOWN

KIT KITCHEN

KO KNOCKOUT

KPL KICK PLATE

KVA KILOVOLT AMPS

KW KILOWATTS

L

L LENGTH

LAB LABORATORY

LAM LAMINATED

LAV LAVATORY

LCC LEAD COATED COPPED

LDPE LOW-DENSITY
POLYETHYLENE PLASTIC

LDR LEADER

LEED LEADERSHIP IN ENERGY
AND ENVIRONMENTAL
DESIGN

LG LARGE

LH LEFT HAND

LIN LINEAR

LINO LINOLEUM

LIQ LIQUID

LL LIVE LOAD

LLH LONG LEG HORIZONTAL

LLV LONG LEG VERTICAL

LOC LOCAT(E)(ION)

LONG LONGITUDINAL

LP LOW POINT

LT LIGHT

LT WT LIGHTWEIGHT

LTG LIGHTING

LTL LINTEL

LVR LOUVER

LWC LIGHTWEIGHT CONCRETE

M

M METER

MACH MACHINE

MAINT MAINTENANCE

MAN MANUAL

MAS MASONRY

MAT MATERIAL

MAX MAXIMUM

MBR MEMBER

MDF MEDIUM-DENSITY
FIBERBOARD

MDO MEDIUM-DENSITY OVERLAY

MECH MECHANICAL

MED MEDIUM

MEMB MEMBRANE

MEZZ MEZZANINE

MFR MANUFACTUR(ER)(ED)

MH MANHOLE

MIN MINIMUM

MIR MIRROR

MISC MISCELLANEOUS

MIX MIXTURE

MLDG MOLDING

MLWK MILLWORK

MM MILLIMETER

MO MASONRY OPENING

Key Name Abbreviation

COND CONDENSER, CONDENSATE

CONF CONFERENCE

CONN CONNECT(ED)(ION)

CONSTR CONSTRUCTION

CONT CONTINUOUS

CONTR CONTRACTOR

COOR CORRUGAT(ED)(ION)

COORD COORDINATE

CORR CORRIDOR

CPT CARPET

CRS COURSE

CS CAST STONE

CSMT CASEMENT

CSWK CASEWORK

CT CERAMIC TILE

CT COOLING TOWER

CTR CENTER

CTSK COUNTERSINK

CU FT CUBIC FOOT

CU IN CUBIC INCH

CU YD CUBIC YARD

CUH CABINET UNIT HEATER

CW COLD WATER

CYL CYLINDER

D

D DEEP

D DEPTH

DBL DOUBLE

DBL ACT DOUBLE ACTING

DC DIRECT CURRENT

DEG DEGREE

DEMO DEMOLISH, DEMOLITION

DEPT DEPARTMENT

DET DETAIL

DF DRINKING FOUNTAIN

DH DOUBLE HUNG

DIA DIAMETER

DIAG DIAGONAL

DIFF DIFFUSER

DIM DIMENSION

DIR DIRECT(ION)(OR)

DISP DISPENSER

DIST DISTRIBUTION

DIV DIVISION

DL DEAD LOAD

DMD DOVETAIL METAL DECK

DMPF DAMPPROOF(ING)

DMT DEMOUNTABLE

DN DOWN

DOUG FIR DOUGLAS FIR

DP DRAPERY POCKET

DR DOOR

DS DOWNSPOUT

DSGN DESIGN

DUPL DUPLICATE

DWG DRAWING

DWL(S) DOWEL(S)

DWR DRAWER

E

E EAST

EA EACH

EE EACH END

EF EACH FACE

EF EPOXY FLOOR

EF EXHAUST FAN

EG EXHAUST GRILLE

EIFS EXTERIOR INSULATION &
FINISH SYSTEM

EJT EXPANSION JOINT

EL ELEVATION

ELAST ELASTOMERIC

ELEC ELECTRIC(AL)

ELEV ELEVATOR

EMER EMERGENCY

ENCL ENCLOUS(URE)(ED)

ENGR ENGINEER(ED)

ENL ENLARGED

ENTR ENTRANCE

EOS EDGE OF SLAB

EPDM ETHYLENE PROPYLENE
DIENE MONOMER

EQ EQUAL

EQUIP EQUIPMENT

ESC ESCALATOR

EST ESTIMATE

ESTB ESTABLISH

EW EACH WAY

EWC ELECTRIC WATER COOLER

EXH EXHAUST

EXIST EXISTING

EXP EXPAN(SION)(DED)

EXT EXTERIOR

EXTRU EXTRU(SION)(DED)

F

F FARENHEIT

FB FACE BRICK

FBO FURNISHED BY OTHERS

FCO FLOOR CLEANOUT

FD FLOOR DRAIN

FDTN FOUNDATION

FDV FIRE DEPARTMENT VALVE

FE FIRE EXTINGUISHER

FEC FIRE EXTINGUISHER
CABINET

FF FINISHED FLOOR

FF EL FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION

FF&E FURNITURE, FURNISHINGS, &
EQUIPMENT

FFL FINISHED FLOOR LEVEL

FH FIRE HYDRANT/HOSE

FHC FIRE HOSE CABINET

FHMS FLAT HEAD MACHINE
SCREWS

FHWS FLAT HEAD WOOD SCREWS

FIN FINISH

FIP FOAM IN PLACE

FIXT FIXTURE

FL, FLR FLOOR

FLASH FLASHING

FLUOR FLUORESCENT

FOC FACE OF CONCRETE

FOM FACE OF MASONRY

FOS FACE OF STUD

FOW FACE OF WALL

FP FIREPROOF

FR FRAME

FRP FIBER-REINFORCED PLASTIC

FRTW FIRE-RETARDANT TREATED
WOOD

FS FULL SIZE

FSC FOREST STEWARDSHIP
COUNCIL

FSTNR FASTENER

FT FEET, FOOT

FTG FOOTING

FURG FURRING

FURN FURNI(SH)(TURE)

FUT FUTURE

Key Name Abbreviation

A

A/C AIR CONDITIONING

A/V AUDIO VISUAL

AB ANCHOR BOLT

ABS ACRYLONITRILE-BUTADIENE-
STYRENE

ABV ABOVE

ACC ACCESS

ACC DR ACCESS DOOR

ACC FL ACCESS FLOOR

ACC PNL ACCESS PANEL

ACP ACOUSTICAL CEILING PANEL

ACS ACOUSTICAL CEILING PLANK

ACST ACOUSTICAL

ACT ACOUSTICAL CEILING TILE

AD AREA DRAIN

ADD'L ADDITIONAL

ADDM ADDENDUM

ADH ADHESIVE

ADJ ADJACENT, ADHUSTABLE

AESS ARCHITECTURAL EXPOSED
STRUCTURAL STEEL

AFF ABOVE FINISH FLOOR

AGGR AGGREGATE

AHR ANCHOR

AHU AIR HANDLING UNIT

AL, ALUM ALUMINUM

ALT ALTERNATE

ANOD ANODIZED

APC ACOUSTICAL PANEL CEILING

APC ARCHITECTURAL PRECAST
CONCRETE

APLAS ACOUSTICAL PLASTER

APPROX APPROXIMATE

APT APARTMENT

ARCH ARCHITECT (URAL)

ASC ABOVE SUSPENDED CEILING

ASI ARCHITECT'S
SUPPLEMENTAL
INFORMATION

ASPH ASPHALT

AUTO AUTOMATIC

AUX AUXILARY

AVE AVENUE

AVG AVERAGE

AWI ARCHITECTIRAL
WOODWORK INSTITUTE

AWP ACOUSTICAL WOOD PANEL

AWT ACOUSTICAL WALL
TREATMENT

AWT ACOUSTICAL WOOD TILE

AWVP ACOUSTICAL WOOD VENEER
PANEL

B

BAL BALANCE

BAT BATTEN

BB BULLETING BOARD

BC BACK OF CURB

BD BOARD

BF BACK FACE

BFE BOTTOM FOOTING
ELEVATION

BIA BRICK INSTITUTE OF
AMERICA

BIPV BUILDING-INTEGRATED
PHOTOVOLTAICS

BITUM BITUMINOUS

BJT BED JOINT

BL BUILDING LINE

BLDG BUILDING

BLK BLOCK

BLKG BLOCKING

BLR BOILER

BLT BOLT

BLW BELOW

BM BEAM

BM BENCH MARK

BO BOTTOM OF

BO BY OTHERS/OWNER

BOT BOTTOM

BR BEDROOM

BRDG BRIDGING

BRG BEARING

BRG PL BEARING PLATE

BRK BRICK

BRKT BRACKET

BRZ BRONZE

BS BOTH SIDES

BSMT BASEMENT

BTWN BETWEEN

BUR BUILT-UP ROOFING

BVL BEVEL(ED)

BW BOTH WAYS

C

C CELSIUS

C CHANNEL

C to C CENTER TO CENTER

CAB CABINET

CAL CALIPER

CANTL CANTILEVER

CB CATCH BASIN

CCD CONSTRUCTION CHANGE
DIRECTIVE

CCTV CLOSED CIRCUIT
TELEVISION

CD CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENT

CEM CEMENT(ITIOUS)

CER CERAMIC

CFC CHLOROFLUOROCARBON

CFLG COUNTERFLASHING

CFM CUBIC FEET PER MINUTE

CG CORNER GUARD

CH COAT HOOK

CHEM CHEMICAL, CHEMISTRY

CHFR CHAMFER

CHKBD CHALKBOARD

CI CAST IRON

CIP CAST-IN-PLACE

CIR CIRCLE

CJT CONTROL JOINT

CK CORK

CKT CIRCUIT

CL CENTER LINE

CLG CEILING

CLG HT CEILING HEIGHT

CLL CONTRACT LIMIT LINE

CLO CLOSET

CLR CLEAR

CLRM CLASSROOM

CM CENTIMETER(S)

CM CONSTRUCTION MANAGER

CMP CORRUGATED METAL PIPE

CMR CODE MODIFICATION
REQUEST

CMU CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT

CND CONDUIT

CO CHANGE ORDER

CO CLEANOUT

COL COLUMN

COMM COMMUNICATION

COMP COMPRESSIBLE

CONC CONCRETE

No. Description Date

BUILDING SITE

BUILDING SITE

REGIONAL MAP

LOCAL MAP

Greenhill School MSI

  OCTOBER 1OCTOBER, 2021



LIMIT OF WORKPROPERTY LINE

PROPOSED MSI BUILDING
55,600 SF
TWO STORIES
43'-8" HEIGHT

BUIILDING : AREA (SF)

Administration 7,044
Athletic Center 67,107
Dining Hall 21,602
Facilities Building 8,188
Fine Arts 21,633
Library 13,495
Lower School 38,444
Lower School Admin 11,737
Middle School 33,100
MPAC 54,000
PreSchool 10,392
Science 12,565
Upper School North 21,239
Upper School South 31,528
zz Concessions Tennis 1,350
Batting Cage 3,150

Total 356,574

SITE DATA SUMMARY

ZONING: R1

TOTAL LOT (CAMPUS) AREA:  75 ACRES
LIMIT OF WORK: 2 ACRES 

PARKING:

BUILDING:

Phillips gym
Cox gym
Brickman Football field
Softball
Baseball 
Fields 1 & 2 
Performing Arts Center
Tennis courts

TOTAL REQUIRED SPACES

TOTAL EXISTING CAMPUS:             762 SPACES
ADJACENT TO LIMIT OF WORK:       236 SPACES

PROP. NO. OF SPACES REMOVED       0 SPACES

38 PKG

8 
P

K
G

45 PKG

7 PKG

53 PKG

22 PKG

17 PKG

8 PKG

40 PKG

6 PKG

120 PKG

27 PKG

117 PKG32 PKG

19 SPACES

28 SPACES

157 PKG

4 PKG

8 PKG
SEATS:

800
192
482
75
150
100
650
75

NO. SPACES
(RATIO)

267(1:3)
64(1:3)
56.25(1:4)
18.75(1:4)
37.5(1:4)
25(1:4)
216.6(1:3)
18.75(1:4) 

744 SPACES

BCJ Project Number

Seal

Sheet Number

ScaleDate

Structural Engineer
Walter P. Moore
500 North Akard, Ste 2300
Dallas, TX 75201

MEPFP Engineer
DBR Engineering Consultants
15301 Spectrum Drive, Ste 350
Addison, TX 75001

Civil Engineer
Pacheco Koch
7557 Rambler Rd, Ste 1400
Dallas, TX 75231

Landscape Architect
OJB Landscape Architecture
1845 Woodall Rodgers, Ste 1225
Dallas, TX 75201

Code Consultant
Holmes Keogh Associates LLC
526 East 20th Street, Apt 4D
New York, NY 10009

Architect
Bohlin Cywinski Jackson
1100 Ludlow Street, Suite 600
Philadelphia, PA 19107 NOT FOR 

PERMITTING OR 

CONSTRUCTION SPECIAL USE PERMIT

9/
29

/2
02

1 
11

:1
5:

48
 P

M

1" = 80'-0"

SUP-A02

SEPTEMBER 23, 2021

21307

Greenhill School MSI

SUP SITE PLAN

4141 Spring Valley Rd
Addison, TX 75001

SUP-A02

SUP SITE PLAN - CAMPUS PLAN1

No. Description Date

SCALE: 1:80

  OCTOBER 1OCTOBER, 2021

PROPOSED MSI BUILDING
59,200 SF
TWO STORIES
43'-8" HEIGHT



E9- 3405

H - 3541 E9- 3408

E1- 3543

E9- 3402

E9- 3405

H - 3541E9- 3408

E1- 3543

E9- 3402 E 9-3401

E9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E9- 3405

H - 3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541
E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E 9-3401

E9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E9- 3405

H - 3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3405

H
-
3541
E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9- 3405H - 3541 E9- 3408

E1- 3543

E9- 3402

E9- 3405

H - 3541

E9- 3405

H - 3541

E9- 3405

H - 3541

E9- 3405

H - 3541

E9- 3405

H - 3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9- 3405H - 3541 E9- 3408

E1- 3543

E9- 3402

E9- 3405

H - 3541

E9- 3405

H - 3541

E9- 3405

H - 3541

E9- 3405

H - 3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3405

H
-
3541
E9-
3408

H
-
3541

E9- 3405H - 3541 E9- 3408

E1- 3543

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3405 H-3541E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-
3405

H
-
3541
E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-3405

H-3541 E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

H-3541

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9- 3405H - 3541E9- 3408

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9- 3405H - 3541E9- 3408

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541
E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9- 3405H - 3541E9- 3408 E9- 3405H - 3541 E9- 3408

E9-
3405

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9- 3405H - 3541 E9- 3408

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-3405

H-3541 E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405

H-3541E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541
E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-3405

H-3541E9-3408

H - 3541E9- 3408

ATHLETIC CENTER

NEW 2-STORY MSI STEM EDUCATION 

BUILDING, 31,000 SF L1 FOOTPRINT

CROSSMAN HALL

CAFETERIA

LEVY MIDDLE SCHOOL

EXISTING FIRE LANE

EXISTING FIRE LANE TO BE 
ADJUSTED.  REFER TO CIVIL DWGS 
FOR CONFIGURATION AND 
DIMENSIONS.

PROPOSED, NEW FIRE LANE. REFER 
TO LANDSCAPE DWG.

EXISTING 
PARKING LOT 
TO REMAIN

24
'-0

"

OPEN COURTYARD

NEW PLAZA WITH FIXED BENCHES

NEW PLAZA, MIXED 
PAVING AND FIXED 
SEATING UNDER 
EXISTING TREE

EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN

COVERED WALK

MAIN ENTRY W/ 
FIXED BENCHES

ENTRY

6'
-0

"

10'-0"

25'-0"

RAISED PLANTER BEDS

AREAWAY WITH STAIR 
ACCESS TO BASEMENT 
STORM SHELTER

AREA OF WORK

EXISTING WATER TANK

6'-0"

NEW TRANSFORMER

FOR DETAILS ABOUT LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS, SEE LANDSCAPE DRAWIGNS

DASHED LINE OF 
BUILDING ABOVE

149'-0"

13
1'

-8
"

24'-2"

NEW WATER EASMENT

EXISTING WATER EASMENT

NEW WATER EASMENT

PROPERTY LINE

NEW  STAND-BY 
GENERATOR

EXISTING LOTS ADJCENT TO SITE

RESIDENTIAL SETBACKS

NEW FIRE HYDRANT

NEW FIRE HYDRANT

NEW FIRE HYDRANT

LINE OF WINDOW TRIM ABOVE

LINE OF WINDOW TRIM ABOVE

19
'-0

"

15
4'

-0
"

BCJ Project Number

Seal

Sheet Number

ScaleDate

Structural Engineer
Walter P. Moore
500 North Akard, Ste 2300
Dallas, TX 75201

MEPFP Engineer
DBR Engineering Consultants
15301 Spectrum Drive, Ste 350
Addison, TX 75001

Civil Engineer
Pacheco Koch
7557 Rambler Rd, Ste 1400
Dallas, TX 75231

Landscape Architect
OJB Landscape Architecture
1845 Woodall Rodgers, Ste 1225
Dallas, TX 75201

Code Consultant
Holmes Keogh Associates LLC
526 East 20th Street, Apt 4D
New York, NY 10009

Architect
Bohlin Cywinski Jackson
1100 Ludlow Street, Suite 600
Philadelphia, PA 19107 NOT FOR 

PERMITTING OR 

CONSTRUCTION SPECIAL USE PERMIT

10
/1

2/
20

21
 1

1:
31

:3
8 

A
M

1" = 20'-0"

SUP-A03

SEPTEMBER 23, 2021

21307

Greenhill School MSI

SUP SITE PLAN

4141 Spring Valley Rd
Addison, TX 75001

SUP-A03

SUP SITE PLAN - LIMIT OF WORK1

No. Description Date

SCALE: 1:20

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

NEW WATER EASMENT

OCTOBER, 2021

PROPOSED 2-STORY MSI STEM
EDUCATION BUILDING
59,200 SF
43'-8" HEIGHT



PP1

T4

LIMIT OF WORK 

LIMIT OF WORK 

LIMIT OF WORK 

LI
M

IT
 O

F 
W

OR
K 

LI
M

IT
 O

F 
W

OR
K 

LI
M

IT
 O

F 
W

OR
K 

MIDDLE SCHOOL

DINING

EXISTING WALKWAY

EXISTING WALKWAY

PARKING LOT

WATER TANK

EX
IS

TI
NG

 W
AL

KW
AY

 W
IT

H 
CO

VE
R

T4

T1
T1

T1

T2 T2 T2 T2 T2 T2 T2

T2 T2

T2

T2

T2

T2

T2

T2

T2

T3

T3

T3

T3

T5 T5

P01

P01 P01

P01

P01

P01

P01

P01

P01

P01

P01

P01 P01 P01

P01

P01 P01

P01

P01

P01

P01

P01

P01

P01

P01

P01

P01

P01

DG

WD

EXISTING WALKWAY

PP2

PP2

PP2

PP2

PP2

PP2

PP2

PP2

PP3

PP3

P01

P01

P01

P01

GP

GP

GP

GP
PP2

P01

P01

PP2

PP4

PP4

PP4

PP4

P01 P01

PP4

EXISTING WALKWAY

SE1

SE1

SE1

SE1

SE1

SE1

SE1

SE1

SE9

SE2

SE2

SE3SE4

SE6

SE6

SE6

SE6

SE7

SE5

SE5

SE6

PP2

PP3

PP2

PP2

PP2

P01

SE8

SE8

SE8

SE8

PP1SE1

SE1

P01

SE1

SE1

PP2

FIRELANE

FIRELANE

T1

PP2

PP2

PP2

T2

EX

EX

EX

EX

EX

EX

EX

T3

T2

T2

T3 T3

SE6

PP4

PP2

GP

SE10
SE3

SE11

T1

T1

PP2

P01

COURTYARD

DG COURTYARD

ENTRY COURTYARD

WOOD DECK

FOUNDRY PLAZA

SEATING
COURT

SEATING
COURT

LI
M

IT
 O

F 
W

OR
K 

6'
-7

"
(T

YP
)

6'
-7

"
(T

YP
)

6'
-7

"
(T

YP
)

PROPERTY LINE

NEW TRANSFORMER NEW STAND-BY GENERATOR 

FIRE HYDRANT

T2

T2

FIRE HYDRANT

L1.01
LANDSCAPE PLAN

HARDSCAPE SCHEDULE
PP1- PEDESTRIAN PAVING, TYPE 1:
PEDESTRIAN RATED COLORED CONCRETE; SANDBLASTED
FINISH, SCORE JOINT TO BE 5'X10'
PP2 - PEDESTRIAN PAVING, TYPE 2:
PEDESTRIAN RATED CONCRETE UNIT PAVERS
SAND SET ON REINFORCED CONCRETE BASE
PP3 - PEDESTRIAN PAVING, TYPE 3:
PEDESTRIAN RATED CONCRETE UNIT PAVERS
SAND SET ON REINFORCED CONCRETE BASE
PP4 - PEDESTRIAN PAVING, TYPE 4:
PEDESTRIAN RATED CONCRETE UNIT PAVERS
SAND SET ON REINFORCED CONCRETE BASE
DG - DECOMPOSED GRANITE:
4" THICK, PLACED IN TWO, 2" LIFTS; COMPACTED WITH
STABILIZER BINDER; SET ON 6" COMPACTED GRAVEL BASE;
PROVIDE BLACK STEEL EDGING ADJACENT TO TURF AND
PLANTING AREAS. COLOR TO BE DETERMINED BY
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.
WD - WOOD DECK:
IPE WOOD DECK; CONCRETE PERIMETER BEAM, SYP JOISTS
GP - GRASS PAVE WITH CONCRETE BAND:
DRIVABLE GRASS, RE: CIVIL FOR ROAD BASE

SITE ELEMENTS

SITE ELEMENTS
SE1 - LIMESTONE BLOCK SEAT BENCH:
1'-6" HIGH x 1'-6" WIDE
SE2 - MOVABLE WOOD BENCH:
IPE CLAD SEAT, ALL FACES CLAD IN IPE WOOD WITH WHEELS
AT THE BASE
SE3 - STEPS:
SOLID TREAD / RISER, STONE TO MATCH PAVERS.
SE4 - ACCESSIBLE SLOPED WALK:
CONCRETE UNIT PAVERS
SE5 - ELEVATED WALKWAYS AT RAIN GARDEN:
IPE BOARDS WITH CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE BASE
SE6 - RAIN GARDEN:
BASIN WITH PLANTING, FILTER FABRIC AND DRAINAGE
LAYERS
SE7 - LANDSCAPE BERM:
SOD BERM, 2'-6" HIGH x 4'-6" WIDE
SE8 - RAISED WOOD PLANTER:
ALL FACE CLAD IN IPE WOOD, 9'-0" x 3'-0" x 3'-6" HIGH WITH
PLANTING AND SPECIFIED SOIL
SE9 - LIMESTONE BLOCK SEAT WALL: 1'-6" HIGH x 3'-0" WIDE
SE10- RAMP:
INTEGRAL COLORED CONCRETE. SAW CUT JOINTS TO MATCH
PER PLAN. REINFORCING PER CIVIL.
SE11 - HANDRAIL:
1-1/2" BRUSHED STAINLESS STEEL HANDRAIL WITH
VERTICAL SUPPORTS AT 5'-0" O.C.

PLANTING SCHEDULE

1
4" x 4" ALUMINUM EDGING (COLOR BLACK) TO SEPARATE

ORNAMENTAL PLANTING FROM TURF AND DECOMPOSED
GRANITE.

PROVIDE 42" HEIGHT TREE ROOT BARRIER ALONG ALL
HARDSCAPE WITHIN 10" OF ANY TREE.

IRRIGATION

ALL PLANTED AREAS TO BE 100% IRRIGATED, AUTOMATIC.
ALL TREES TO RECEIVE BUBBLERS.

SPRAY:TYPE IRRIGATION FOR ALL SODDED AREAS

DRIP:TYPE IRRIGATION FOR ALL ORNAMENTAL AREAS

QUICK COUPLERS-PROVIDE AT GATHERING AREAS AND AT
EACH ENTRY

SOILS NOTES

PLANTING BEDS: 12" OF BED PREPARATION WITH SPECIFIED
SOIL

MISCELLANEOUS

AREA DRAINS
PROVIDE (1) AREA DRAIN PER 500 SF OF ORNAMENTAL
PLANTING AND (1) PER 3,000 SF OF SODDED AREAS.

ALLOWANCES
LANDSCAPE DRAINAGE; PROVIDE 8" OF PERFORATED AND
SOLID PIPE AS REQUIRED TO TIE IN TO CIVIL STORM
SYSTEM.

LIGHTING
TREE UPLIGHTS: EACH CANOPY TREES TO RECEIVE TREE
UPLIGHTS (2 PER TREE). ALLOW $750 EACH

MOVABLE FURNITURE:
- TABLES (12) AND CHAIRS (48)
- TABLES (10) AND CHAIRS (20)
- MOBILE MAKER TABLE (5) AND CHAIRS (20)
- ADIRONDACK CHAIRS (25)

KEY SYMBOL COMMON / BOTANICAL NAME SIZE SPACING

P01 ORNAMENTAL PLANTING (TYP) TBD TBD

PLANTING SCHEDULE

KEY SYMBOL COMMON / BOTANICAL NAME SIZE SPACING

EX EXISTING TREE/ REFER TO TREE
DEMOLITION PLAN

RE: L0.50 RE:
L0.50

T1 AMERICAN ELM / ULMUS
AMERICANA 'PRINCETON'

100 GALLON,
3.5"-4.5" CAL
14'-15'HEIGHT

RE:
PLAN

T2 RED OAK / QUERCUS
SHUMARDII

300 GALLON,
8" CAL
18'-20'HEIGHT

RE:
PLAN

T3 LACEY OAK/ QUERCUS LACEYI 300 GALLON,
8" CAL
18'-20'HEIGHT

RE:
PLAN

T4 LIVE OAK / QUERCUS
VIRGINIANA

300 GALLON,
8" CAL
18'-20'HEIGHT

RE:
PLAN

T5 LIVE OAK / QUERCUS
VIRGINIANA

MACHINE DUG RE:
PLAN

TREE SCHEDULE

** LANDSCAPED AREA WITHIN THE LIMIT OF WORK: 30%

01LANDSCAPE PLAN
SCALE: 1"= 20'-0"

BCJ Project Number

Seal

Sheet Number

ScaleDate October 19, 2021

21307

Design Development

No. Description Date
Structural Engineer
Walter P. Moore
500 North Akard, Ste 2300
Dallas, TX 75201

MEPFP Engineer
DBR Engineering Consultants
15301 Spectrum Drive, Ste 350
Addison, TX 75001

Civil Engineer
Pacheco Koch
7557 Rambler Rd, Ste 1400
Dallas, TX 75231

Landscape Architect
OJB Landscape Architecture
1845 Woodall Rodgers, Ste 1225
Dallas, TX 75201

Code Consultant
Holmes Keogh Associates LLC
526 East 20th Street, Apt 4D
New York, NY 10009

Architect
Bohlin Cywinski Jackson
1100 Ludlow Street, Suite 600
Philadelphia, PA 19107

Greenhill School MSI
4141 Spring Valley Rd

Addison, TX  75001

1482

James Burnett

Not intended for permit or
construction.

Document Incomplete:

The Office of James Burnett

INTERIM REVIEW ONLY

Landscape Architect:

Registration No.:

Date: 10/19/2021

ISSUE FOR SCHEMATIC DESIGN 07/08/2021
1"=10'-0"ISSUE FOR DESIGN DEVELOPMENT 09/23/2021

1.
2.

GENERAL NOTES
1. ANY CONTRACTOR SUBMITTING A PROPOSAL FOR THIS WORK SHALL
FIRST EXAMINE THE SITE OF THE PROPOSED WORK AND ALL
CONDITIONS AT THE SITE THAT THE CONTRACTOR MAY FULLY
UNDERSTAND ANY FACILITIES, DIFFICULTIES, AND RESTRICTIONS
ATTENDING THE EXECUTION OF THE CONTRACT.  NO SUBSEQUENT
ALLOWANCES SHALL BE MADE BECAUSE OF OMISSION, ERROR, OR
NEGLIGENCE, IN CONNECTION WITH THIS PROVISION.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE FAMILIAR WITH ALL EXISTING SITE
CONDITIONS AND UNDERGROUND UTILITIES, PIPES, AND STRUCTURES.
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR BODILY INJURY AND/OR ANY
COST INCURRED DUE TO DAMAGE OF OWNER'S PROPERTY OR SAID
UTILITIES.  CONTRACTOR SHALL HAND DIG FOOTINGS , TREE WELLS,
PLANTING BEDS , ETC. AS REQUIRED.  CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE
FOR CONTACTING UTILITY COMPANIES PRIOR  TO ANY EXCAVATION.

3. LOCATE AND VERIFY CONDITION OF UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY
EXCAVATION.  EXTREME CARE SHALL BE EXERCISED IN EXCAVATION AND
WORKING NEAR  EXISTING UTILITIES.  REFER TO CIVIL DRAWING FOR
GENERAL REFERENCE.

4. ANY CONFLICTING INFORMATION SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE
ATTENTION OF THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OR THE LANDSCAPE
ARCHITECT SHALL ASSUME THAT THE CONTRACTOR HAS
INCORPORATED THE SPECIFIED ITEM.

5. DO NOT WILLFULLY PROCEED WITH CONSTRUCTION OF DESIGN WHEN
UNKNOWN OBSTRUCTIONS AND/OR GRADE DIFFERENCES EXIST THAT
MAY NOT HAVE BEEN KNOWN DURING DESIGN.  SUCH CONDITIONS
SHALL BE IMMEDIATELY BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE
LANDSCAPE   ARCHITECT.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ASSUME FULL
RESPONSIBILITY FOR ALL NECESSARY REVISIONS DUE TO FAILURE TO
GIVE SUCH NOTIFICATION.

6. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATION OF THE
SUBCONTRACTORS ACCOMPLISHMENT OF SCOPE OF WORK.
CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE CONSTRUCTION WITH OTHER TRADES
WORKING ON THE SITE SIMULTANEOUSLY.

7. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT 72 HOURS
PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORK TO COORDINATE PROJECT
INSPECTION SCHEDULES.  CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH ALL LABOR,
MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT, AND SERVICES NECESSARY TO PROVIDE ALL
WORK.  WORK TO BE COMPLETE IN PLACE AS SPECIFIED.

8. ALL MATERIALS SHALL BE OF STANDARD, APPROVED AND FIRST
GRADE QUALITY AND SHALL BE IN PRIME CONDITION WHEN INSTALLED
AND ACCEPTED.  ANY COMMERCIALLY PROCESSED OR PACKAGED
MATERIAL SHALL BE DELIVERED TO THE SITE IN THE ORIGINAL
UNOPENED PACKAGING BEARING THE MANUFACTURER'S GUARANTEED
ANALYSIS.

9. TREE LOCATIONS MAY ADJUST TO ACCOMMODATE EXISTING
UTILITIES.  VERIFY NEW LOCATION WITH LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT, TYP.

10. CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING PLANT AND SOD
QUANTITIES AND ENSURING DESIGN INTENT OF DRAWINGS.

11. CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBLE FOR STAKING OUT ALL PLANTING BEDS
AND TREE LOCATIONS FOR APPROVAL BY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT PRIOR
TO INSTALLATION.

12. CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL STEEL EDGING TO SEPARATE ALL PLANT
VARIETIES FROM ONE ANOTHER AND FROM LAWN.

13. CONTRACTOR SHALL SUPPLY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT WITH
PICTURES OF ALL SPECIFIED PLANT MATERIAL IN ADDITION TO ALL
OTHER PLANT MATERIAL.

14. CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBLE FOR POSITIVE DRAINAGE.

LANDSCAPE SHEET INDEX

L1.00 ORIENTATION PLAN
L2.00   TREE PROTECTION & DEMOLITION DETAIL
            (ADDENDUM - TREE MITIGATION CHART)
L3.00   CONSTRUCTION DETAILS
L7.01   PLANTING DETAILS

0 5' 10' 15'
GRAPHIC SCALE:  1" = 20'

20'



UP

UP

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

I

J

9 10 11

B.1

K

D.1

E.1

E.2

ICE STORAGE

003

ICE ROOM

004

CIRC

001
CIRC

002
MECH

006

ELEV

RR

005

LADDER: PERMANENTLY 
FIXED TO WALL

STORM DOOR

STORM RATED 
AND 2HR FIRE 
RATED DOOR

2HR RATED STORM 
ENCLOSURE

AREAWAY WITH HORIZONTAL 
GRATING AT GRADE

2HR RATED STORM 
ENCLOSURE

FOOTPRINT OF L1 
ABOVE

SCREEN ENCLOSURE 
WITH LOCKED GATE

ICE STORAGE TANKS

10.59.5 10.6

BCJ Project Number

Seal

Sheet Number

ScaleDate

Structural Engineer
Walter P. Moore
500 North Akard, Ste 2300
Dallas, TX 75201

MEPFP Engineer
DBR Engineering Consultants
15301 Spectrum Drive, Ste 350
Addison, TX 75001

Civil Engineer
Pacheco Koch
7557 Rambler Rd, Ste 1400
Dallas, TX 75231

Landscape Architect
OJB Landscape Architecture
1845 Woodall Rodgers, Ste 1225
Dallas, TX 75201

Code Consultant
Holmes Keogh Associates LLC
526 East 20th Street, Apt 4D
New York, NY 10009

Architect
Bohlin Cywinski Jackson
1100 Ludlow Street, Suite 600
Philadelphia, PA 19107 NOT FOR 

PERMITTING OR 

CONSTRUCTION SPECIAL USE PERMIT

9/
29

/2
02

1 
1:

10
:4

4 
P

M

1/16" = 1'-0"

SUP-A10

SEPTEMBER 23, 2021

21307

Greenhill School MSI

SUP FLOOR PLANS

4141 Spring Valley Rd
Addison, TX 75001

SCALE: 1/16" = 1'-0"SUP-A10

SUP FLOOR PLAN - BASEMENT1

No. Description Date



E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9- 3408

E 1- 3543

E 9- 3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E
9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-
3408

E
1-
3543

E
9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E
9-
3405

H
-
3541E
9-
3408

E
1-
3543

E
9-
3402

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-
3408

E
1-
3543

E
9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-3401

E9-
3405H
-
3541

E
9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-
3408

E
1-
3543

E
9-
3402

E
9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-
3408

E
1-
3543

E
9-
3402

E
9-3401

E
9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-3401

E
9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E
9-3401

E9-
3405 H
-
3541

E 9- 3405H - 3541E 9- 3408

E 1- 3543

E 9- 3402

E 9- 3405H - 3541E 9- 3408

E 1- 3543

E 9- 3402

E 9- 3405H - 3541E 9- 3408

E 1- 3543

E 9- 3402

E 9- 3405H - 3541E 9- 3408

E 1- 3543

E 9- 3402

E 9- 3405H - 3541 E 9- 3408

E 1- 3543

E 9- 3402

E 9- 3405H - 3541E 9- 3408

E 1- 3543

E 9- 3402

E 9- 3405H - 3541E 9- 3408

E 1- 3543

E 9- 3402

E 9- 3405H - 3541E 9- 3408

E 1- 3543

E 9- 3402

E 9- 3405H - 3541E 9- 3408

E 1- 3543

E 9- 3402

E 9- 3405H - 3541E 9- 3408

E 1- 3543

E 9- 3402

E 9- 3405H - 3541E 9- 3408

E 1- 3543

E 9- 3402

E 9- 3405H - 3541E 9- 3408

E 1- 3543

E 9- 3402

E 9- 3405H - 3541E 9- 3408

E 1- 3543

E 9- 3402

E 9- 3405H - 3541E 9- 3408

E 1- 3543

E 9- 3402

E 9- 3405H - 3541E 9- 3408

E 1- 3543

E 9- 3402

E 9- 3405

H - 3541E 9- 3408

E 1- 3543

E 9- 3402

E 9- 3405

H - 3541E 9- 3408

E 1- 3543

E 9- 3402

E 9- 3405

H - 3541E 9- 3408

E 1- 3543

E 9- 3402

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E
9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-
3408

E
1-
3543

E
9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E
9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-
3408

E
1-
3543

E
9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E
9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-
3408

E
1-
3543

E
9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E
9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-
3408

E
1-
3543

E
9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E
9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-
3408

E
1-
3543

E
9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E
9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-
3408

E
1-
3543

E
9-
3402

E
9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-
3408

E
1-
3543

E
9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E
9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-
3408

E
1-
3543

E
9-
3402

E
9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-
3408

E
1-
3543

E
9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E
9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-
3408

E
1-
3543

E
9-
3402

E
9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-
3408

E
1-
3543

E
9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E
9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-
3408

E
1-
3543

E
9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E
9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-
3408

E
1-
3543

E
9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E
9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-
3408

E
1-
3543

E
9-
3402

E
9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-
3408

E
1-
3543

E
9-
3402

E
9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-
3408

E
1-
3543

E
9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E
9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-
3408

E
1-
3543

E
9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E
9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-
3408

E
1-
3543

E
9-
3402

E
9-3401

E
9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-3401

E
9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E 9- 3405H - 3541E 9- 3408

E 1- 3543

E 9- 3402

E 9- 3405H - 3541E 9- 3408

E 1- 3543

E 9- 3402

E9-3405

H-3541E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E
9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-
3408

E
1-
3543

E
9-
3402

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-3405

H-3541 E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-3405 H-3541E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3405 H-3541E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3405 H-3541E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9- 3408

E 1- 3543

E 9- 3402

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E 9- 3405H - 3541E 9- 3408

E 1- 3543

E 9- 3402

E 9- 3405H - 3541E 9- 3408

E 1- 3543

E 9- 3402

E 9- 3405H - 3541E 9- 3408

E 1- 3543

E 9- 3402

E 9- 3405H - 3541E 9- 3408

E 1- 3543

E 9- 3402

E 9- 3405H - 3541E 9- 3408

E 1- 3543

E 9- 3402

E 9- 3405H - 3541E 9- 3408

E 1- 3543

E 9- 3402

E 9- 3405H - 3541E 9- 3408

E 1- 3543

E 9- 3402

E 9- 3405H - 3541E 9- 3408

E 1- 3543

E 9- 3402

E 9- 3405H - 3541E 9- 3408

E 1- 3543

E 9- 3402

E 9- 3405H - 3541E 9- 3408

E 1- 3543

E 9- 3402

E 9- 3405H - 3541E 9- 3408

E 1- 3543

E 9- 3402

E 9- 3405

H - 3541E 9- 3408

E 1- 3543

E 9- 3402

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-3401

E9-
3405 H
-
3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-3405 H-3541E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E 9- 3405

H - 3541E 9- 3408

E 1- 3543

E 9- 3402 E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9- 3405

H - 3541E 9- 3408

E 1- 3543

E 9- 3402

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9- 3408

E 1- 3543

E 9- 3402

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9- 3408

E 1- 3543

E 9- 3402

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E
9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-
3408

E
1-
3543

E
9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E
9-
3405

H
-
3541E
9-
3408

E
1-
3543

E
9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-3405

H-3541E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402 E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3405 H-3541E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405

H-3541 E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E
9-3401

E9-
3405H
-
3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E
9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-
3408

E
1-
3543

E
9-
3402

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-3401

E9-
3405H
-
3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-
3408

E
1-
3543

E
9-
3402

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E
9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-
3408

E
1-
3543

E
9-
3402

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-
3408

E
1-
3543

E
9-
3402

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-3401

E9-
3405H
-
3541

E
9-3401

E9-
3405H
-
3541

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E 9- 3405H - 3541 E 9- 3408

E 1- 3543

E 9- 3402E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9- 3405H - 3541 E 9- 3408

E 1- 3543

E 9- 3402E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E
9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-
3408

E
1-
3543

E
9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E
9-3401

E
9-
3405

H
-
3541

E 9- 3405

H - 3541E 9- 3408

E 1- 3543

E 9- 3402

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E9-3405

H-3541 E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E
9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-
3408

E
1-
3543

E
9-
3402

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E 9- 3405H - 3541E 9- 3408

E 1- 3543

E 9- 3402 E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E
9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-
3408

E
1-
3543

E
9-
3402

E
9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-
3408

E
1-
3543

E
9-
3402

E
9-3401

E
9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-3401

E
9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-3401

E
9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-3401

E
9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-3401

E
9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-3401

E
9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-3401

E
9-
3405

H
-
3541

E 9- 3405

H - 3541E 9- 3408

E 1- 3543

E 9- 3402 E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E 9- 3405H - 3541E 9- 3408

E 1- 3543

E 9- 3402 E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E
9-
3405

H
-
3541E
9-
3408

E
1-
3543

E
9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E
9-3401

E9-
3405 H
-
3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9- 3405H - 3541E 9- 3408

E 1- 3543

E 9- 3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9- 3405H - 3541E 9- 3408

E 1- 3543

E 9- 3402E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

UP

UP

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-3405 H-3541E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3405 H-3541E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3405 H-3541E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E 9-3401

E 9- 3405

H - 3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-3405

H-3541E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E 9- 3405H - 3541E 9- 3408

E 1- 3543

E 9- 3402

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

I

J

9 10 11

B.1

K

D.1

20'-0" 20'-0" 20'-0" 20'-0" 20'-0" 20'-0" 20'-0" 20'-0" 9'-11 1/2" 10'-0 1/2" 8'-0" 3'-6" 8'-6"

20
'-0

"
20

'-0
"

20
'-0

"
20

'-0
"

38
'-0

"
30

'-0
"

14
'-0

"
14

'-0
"

10
'-0

"
30

'-0
"

11
'-0

"
29

'-0
"

LEVY MIDDLE SCHOOL

SCIENCE LAB SCIENCE LAB MATH CLASSROOM MATH CLASSROOMSCIENCE LAB SCIENCE LAB

CIRC

SCIENCE LAB

MATH CENTER

CIRC

MATH CLASSROOMMATH CLASSROOMMATH CLASSROOMMATH CLASSROOMMATH CLASSROOM

LONG TERM
EXPERIMENTS

MS SCIENCE
STORAGE

ELEC

FACULTY OFFICES

MATH CLASSROOM

MATH CLASSROOM

MATH CLASSROOM

MATH CLASSROOM

US SCIENCE
STORAGE

MECH

MECH RR

OPEN TO BLW

COMMONS
SEATING

MECH MECH

FACULTY RR

CIRC
ADA RR

E.1

E.2

SUP-A20

1

SUP-A212

SUP-A21

3

2ND FLOOR MAIN
RESTROOM

FACULTY
BREAKOUT

FACULTY
BREAKOUT

FACULTY
RECEPTION

FACULTY
BREAKOUT

ELEV

MECH

ELEC

COURTYARD

OPEN TO BELOW
OPEN TO 
BELOW

10.59.5 10.6

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

I

J

9 10 11

B.1

K

D.1

20'-0" 20'-0" 20'-0" 20'-0" 20'-0" 20'-0" 20'-0" 20'-0" 9'-11 1/2" 10'-0 1/2" 8'-0" 3'-6" 8'-6"

20
'-0

"
20

'-0
"

20
'-0

"
20

'-0
"

38
'-0

"
30

'-0
"

14
'-0

"
14

'-0
"

10
'-0

"
30

'-0
"

11
'-0

"
29

'-0
"

LEVY MIDDLE SCHOOL

SCIENCE LAB SCIENCE LAB SCIENCE LAB SCIENCE LAB SCIENCE LAB

MS SCIENCE
STORAGE

US SCIENCE
STORAGE

LONG-TERM
EXPERIMENT 1

COMPUTER
SCIENCE

MATH PROJECT
SPACE

CAFE

COURTYARD

COMMONS
CIRCULATION

HIGH BAY
FABRICATION SHOP

COLLABORATIONMECH/ ELEC

ELEV

SHOP SUPPORT
COMPUTER

SCIENCE

DATA/IT

PRESENTATION
SEATING

CAFE SEATING

COMMONS
SEATING

EXT CIRC

MATH CLASSROOM

MATH CLASSROOM

MATH CLASSROOM

GREENHOUSE

MECH RR CIRC ADA RR

CAFE BOH

WEST STAIR EAST STAIR

ADA RR

E.1

E.2

SUP-A212

SUP-A21

3

SUP-A20

1

Sim

1ST FLOOR MAIN
RESTROOM

OFFICE

LINE OF BUILDING ABOVE

ENTRY CANOPY ABOVE

MECH MECH

ROBOTICS STUDIO

ELEC

10.59.5 10.6

BCJ Project Number

Seal

Sheet Number

ScaleDate

Structural Engineer
Walter P. Moore
500 North Akard, Ste 2300
Dallas, TX 75201

MEPFP Engineer
DBR Engineering Consultants
15301 Spectrum Drive, Ste 350
Addison, TX 75001

Civil Engineer
Pacheco Koch
7557 Rambler Rd, Ste 1400
Dallas, TX 75231

Landscape Architect
OJB Landscape Architecture
1845 Woodall Rodgers, Ste 1225
Dallas, TX 75201

Code Consultant
Holmes Keogh Associates LLC
526 East 20th Street, Apt 4D
New York, NY 10009

Architect
Bohlin Cywinski Jackson
1100 Ludlow Street, Suite 600
Philadelphia, PA 19107 NOT FOR 

PERMITTING OR 

CONSTRUCTION SPECIAL USE PERMIT

9/
29

/2
02

1 
1:

10
:4

8 
P

M

1/16" = 1'-0"

SUP-A11

SEPTEMBER 23, 2021

21307

Greenhill School MSI

SUP FLOOR PLANS

4141 Spring Valley Rd
Addison, TX 75001

SCALE: 1/16" = 1'-0"SUP-A11

SUP FLOOR PLAN - LEVEL 21

SCALE: 1/16" = 1'-0"SUP-A11

SUP FLOOR PLAN - LEVEL 12

No. Description Date

  OCTOBER 1

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

H
-
3541

E
9-
3408

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E
9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-
3408

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

H
-
3541

E
9-
3408

H
-
3541

E
9-
3408

H
-
3541

E
9-
3408

E
9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-
3408

H
-
3541

E
9-
3408

H
-
3541

E
9-
3408

H
-
3541

E
9-
3408

H
-
3541

E
9-
3408

H
-
3541

E
9-
3408

H
-
3541

E
9-
3408

H
-
3541

E
9-
3408

H
-
3541

E
9-
3408

H
-
3541

E
9-
3408

H
-
3541

E
9-
3408

H
-
3541

E
9-
3408

H
-
3541

E
9-
3408

H
-
3541

E
9-
3408

H
-
3541

E
9-
3408

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E
9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-
3408

E
9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-
3408

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E
9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-
3408

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E
9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-
3408

E
9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-
3408

E
9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-
3408

E
9-
3405

H
-
3541

E
9-
3408

H
-
3541

E
9-
3408

H
-
3541

E
9-
3408

E9-3405 H-3541E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

OCTOBER, 2021

GROSS FL AREA
LEVEL 1: 28,900 SF

GROSS FL AREA
LEVEL 1: 30,300 SF



104

124121

123

118

7TH

PREP ROOM

AP BIOLOGY AP CHEMISTRY

PREP ROOM

CHEMISTRY

STORAGE

E9- 3405H - 3541E9- 3408

E1- 3543

E9- 3402

E9- 3405H - 3541E9- 3408

E1- 3543

E9- 3402 E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543E9-
3402

E9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543 E9-
3402

E9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-3401 E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-3405 H-3541E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402 E9-3401

E9-3405 H-3541

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408 E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408 E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541E9-3408 E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408 E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408 E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408 E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408 E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408 E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408 E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408 E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408 E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408 E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408 E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408 E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408 E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-3401E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543 E9-
3402

E9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-3401E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543 E9-
3402

E9-3401E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-3401

E9-3405 H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405 H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405 H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405 H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405 H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405 H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405 H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405 H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405 H-3541

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408 E1-3543

E9-3402 E9-3401

E9-3405 H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405 H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405 H-3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-3401 E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543E9-
3402

E9-3401 E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-3401 E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-3401 E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-3401 E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-3401 E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9- 3405H - 3541E9- 3408

E1- 3543

E9- 3402E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401 E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541 E9- 3405H - 3541E9- 3408

E1- 3543

E9- 3402E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9- 3405H - 3541E9- 3408E1- 3543

E9- 3402

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408 E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408 E1-3543

E9-3402E9-3401

E9-3405 H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405 H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405 H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405 H-3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9- 3405H - 3541E9- 3408

E1- 3543

E9- 3402 E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401

E9-3405 H-3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-3401E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-3401E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9- 3405H - 3541E9- 3408E1- 3543

E9- 3402 E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543E9-
3402

E9-3401 E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541 E9- 3405H - 3541E9- 3408

E1- 3543

E9- 3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9- 3405H - 3541E9- 3408

E1- 3543

E9- 3402E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

UP

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543 E9-
3402

E9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408 E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408 E1-3543

E9-3402E9-3401

E9-3405 H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405 H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405 H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405 H-3541E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408 E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408 E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408 E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408 E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541E9-3408 E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408 E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541E9-3408 E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541E9-3408 E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408 E1-3543

E9-3402E9-3401

E9-3405 H-3541

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541E9-3405 H-3541E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3401 E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408 E1-3543

E9-3402

E9- 3405H - 3541E9- 3408

E1- 3543

E9- 3402

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

LEVEL 1
605'-0"

LEVEL 2
622'-0"

ROOF
636'-0"

ABCDEF B.1

BASEMENT
593'-8"

D.1E.1E.2

OPERABLE GARAGE DOOR

METAL LOUVERS 
ATTACHED TO CW 

MECH SCREEN WALL
VERT MTL LOUVERS
FINISHED TO MATCH
STANDING SEAM ROOF

BRICK CLADDING BRICK CLADDING
BRICK CLADDING

COMMONS SKYLIGHT ROOF BYND

ROOF TIE DOWN ANCHOR

EXPOSED WOOD BEAM

EXPOSED WOOD BEAM

ALUMINUM AND 
GLASS CURTAIN WALLALUMINUM AND 

GLASS CURTAIN 
WALL

ALUMINUM AND 
GLASS CURTAIN 
WALL

ALUMINUM AND 
GLASS DOOR

ALUMINUM AND 
GLASS DOOR

43
'-8

"

31
'-0

"

GHIJK

OPEN BYND

METAL RAILING

ALUMINUM AND GLASS DOORS

BRICK CLADDING

BRICK CLADDING

BRICK CLADDING
WOOD FASCIA 

EXPOSED WOOD BEAM

METAL STAIR EXPOSED WOOD 
COLUMN

ALUMINUM AND 
GLASS DOOR

ALUMINUM AND 
GLASS GREENHOUSE

LEVEL 1
605'-0"

LEVEL 2
622'-0"

ROOF
636'-0"

1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

BASEMENT
593'-8"

FUTURE PHOTOVOLTAIC PANELS

ALUMINUM AND GLASS DOOR

STANDING SEAM MTL
ROOF ASSEMBLY AT
PITCHED ROOF

METAL LOUVERS ATTACHED 
TO CURTAIN WALL

BRICK CLADDING

ALUMINUM AND GLASS CURTAIN WALL

OVEHEAD DOORS

OPERABLE VENTS

STANDING SEAM MTL
ROOF ASSEMBLY AT
PITCHED ROOF

SECTION CUT ABOVE 
BRIDGE, THROUGH INTERIOR 
CONFERENCE ROOMS

10.59.5 10.6

31
'-0

"

LEVEL 1
605'-0"

LEVEL 2
622'-0"

ROOF
636'-0"

1 2 3

BASEMENT
593'-8"

ALUMINUM AND GLASS 
GREENHOUSE

CONC CURB

STANDING SEAM MTL
ROOF ASSEMBLY AT
PITCHED ROOF

BRICK CLADDING

FUTURE PHOTOVOLTAIC PANELS

METAL WINDOW SHROUD

31
'-0

"

-THIS FACADE PLAN IS FOR CONCEPTUAL 
PURPOSES ONLY. ALL BUILDING PLANS REQUIRE 
REVIEW AND APPROVAL BY DEVELOPMENT 
SERVICES

- ALL MECHANICAL UNITS SHALL BE SCREENED 
FROM PUBLIC VIEW AS REQUIRED BY THE 
ZONING ORDINANCE

-WHEN PERMITTED, EXPOSED UTILITY BOXES 
AND CONDUITS SHALL BE PAINTED TO MATCH 
THE BUILDING

-ALL SIGNAGE AREAS AND LOCATIONS ARE 
SUBJECT TO APPROVAL BY DEVELOPMENT 
SERVICES

-ROOF ACCESS SHALL BE PROVIDED 
INTERNALLY, UNLESS OTHERWISE PERMITTED 
BY THE CHIEF BUILDING OFFICIAL

SUP-A211

SUP-A212

SUP-A21

3

SUP-A21

4

BRICK CLADDING, NORMAN OR ROMAN 
SIZE, TAN COLOR 

CAST IN PLACE CONCRETE

GLAZING,
MANUFACTURER: KAWNEER

PAINTED ALUMINUM

STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF

BCJ Project Number

Seal

Sheet Number

ScaleDate

Structural Engineer
Walter P. Moore
500 North Akard, Ste 2300
Dallas, TX 75201

MEPFP Engineer
DBR Engineering Consultants
15301 Spectrum Drive, Ste 350
Addison, TX 75001

Civil Engineer
Pacheco Koch
7557 Rambler Rd, Ste 1400
Dallas, TX 75231

Landscape Architect
OJB Landscape Architecture
1845 Woodall Rodgers, Ste 1225
Dallas, TX 75201

Code Consultant
Holmes Keogh Associates LLC
526 East 20th Street, Apt 4D
New York, NY 10009

Architect
Bohlin Cywinski Jackson
1100 Ludlow Street, Suite 600
Philadelphia, PA 19107 NOT FOR 

PERMITTING OR 

CONSTRUCTION SPECIAL USE PERMIT

10
/1

2/
20

21
 1

1:
42

:2
1 

A
M

As indicated

SUP-A21

SEPTEMBER 23, 2021

21307

Greenhill School MSI

SUP EXTERIOR BUILDING
ELEVATIONS

4141 Spring Valley Rd
Addison, TX 75001

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"SUP-A21

ELEVATION - EAST1

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"SUP-A21

ELEVATION - EAST 22

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"SUP-A21

ELEVATION - SOUTH3

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"SUP-A21

ELEVATION - SOUTH GREENHOUSE4

FACADE PLAN NOTES

SITE PLAN KEY

ELEVATION MATERIAL KEY

EAST FACADE

TOTAL CLADDING SURFACE AREA: 5371 SF (61%)
TOTAL GLAZING SURFACE AREA: 3462 SF (39%)
TOTAL SURFACE AREA: 8835 SF

SOUTH FACADE

TOTAL CLADDING SURFACE AREA: 2093 SF (32%)
TOTAL GLAZING SURFACE AREA: 4396 SF (68%)
TOTAL SURFACE AREA: 6489 SF

No. Description Date

OCTOBER, 2021



104

124121

123

118

7TH

PREP ROOM

AP BIOLOGY AP CHEMISTRY

PREP ROOM

CHEMISTRY

STORAGE

E9- 3405H - 3541E9- 3408E1- 3543

E9- 3402

E9- 3405H - 3541E9- 3408E1- 3543

E9- 3402 E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402 E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543 E9-
3402

E9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543 E9-
3402

E9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543 E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543 E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543 E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543 E9-
3402

E9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405

H-3541

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402 E9-3401

E9-3405 H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405 H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405 H-3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543E9-
3402

E9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9- 3405H - 3541E9- 3408E1- 3543

E9- 3402E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405

H - 3541 E9- 3405H - 3541E9- 3408

E1- 3543

E9- 3402E9-3401

E9- 3405

H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405

H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405

H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405

H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405

H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405

H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405

H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405

H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405

H - 3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9- 3405H - 3541E9- 3408

E1- 3543

E9- 3402

E9-3405 H-3541E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402 E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402E9-3401

E9-3405 H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405 H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405 H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405 H-3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-3401 E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9- 3405H - 3541E9- 3408

E1- 3543

E9- 3402 E9-3401

E9- 3405

H - 3541

E9-3401

E9-3405 H-3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-3401E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-3401E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-3401E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9- 3405H - 3541E9- 3408

E1- 3543

E9- 3402 E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405

H - 3541

E9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-3401

E9-
3405H
-
3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405

H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405

H - 3541 E9- 3405H - 3541E9- 3408

E1- 3543

E9- 3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543 E9-
3402

E9- 3405H - 3541E9- 3408

E1- 3543

E9- 3402E9-3401

E9- 3405

H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405

H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405

H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405

H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405

H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405

H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405

H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405

H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405

H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405

H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405

H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405

H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405

H - 3541

UP

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543 E9-
3402

E9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-3405 H-3541E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402E9-3401

E9-3405 H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405 H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405 H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405 H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405 H-3541

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402E9-3401

E9-3405 H-3541

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402E9-3401

E9-3405 H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405 H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405 H-3541

E9-3401

E9-3405 H-3541E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3401 E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-3401 E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-3401

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3405 H-3541E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9-3401

E9- 3405

H - 3541

E9-3401

E9- 3405

H - 3541

E9-
3405

H
-
3541E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-
3405

H
-
3541

E9-
3408

E1-
3543

E9-
3402

E9-3405 H-3541 E9-3408

E1-3543

E9-3402

E9- 3405H - 3541E9- 3408E1- 3543

E9- 3402

E9-3401

E9-3405 H-3541

LEVEL 1
605'-0"

LEVEL 2
622'-0"

ROOF
636'-0"

1234567891011

PREFIN. ALUM. CURTAIN
WALL SYSTEM
TYP AT ALL SAWTOOTH
ROOFS

ALUM WINDOW SHROUDS,
SEE A9.54

BRICK CLADDING

BRICK CLADDING

BRICK CLADDING
BRICK CLADDING

BRICK CLADDING BRICK CLADDING

METAL WINDOW
SHROUDS

ALUMINUM 
AND GLASS 
CURTAIN WALL

ALUMINUM AND 
GLASS 
CURTAIN WALL

10.5 9.510.6

43
'-8

"

31
'-0

"

LEVEL 1
605'-0"

LEVEL 2
622'-0"

ROOF
636'-0"

A B C D E F G H I JB.1

BASEMENT
593'-8"

KD.1 E.1 E.2

INSULATED HM DOOR 

ALUMINUM AND 
GLASS DOOR

OPEN TO BYND

ALUMINUM AND GLASS DOOR

ALUMINUM AND 
GLASS GREENHOUSE

4'-0" 2'-0"

8'-2 17/32"
8'-0" 5'-7 7/8"

BRICK CLADDING

ALUM WINDOW SHROUDS
WITH VERT LOUVERS, SEE

A9.54 FOR MORE INFO
ALUMINUM AND GLASS CURTAIN WALL

ALUMINUM AND GLASS 
CURTAIN WALL

BRICK CLADDING

BRICK CLADDING

METAL WINDOW
SHROUDS

43
'-8

"

31
'-0

"

SUP-A20

1

SUP-A20 2

-THIS FACADE PLAN IS FOR CONCEPTUAL 
PURPOSES ONLY. ALL BUILDING PLANS REQUIRE 
REVIEW AND APPROVAL BY DEVELOPMENT 
SERVICES

- ALL MECHANICAL UNITS SHALL BE SCREENED 
FROM PUBLIC VIEW AS REQUIRED BY THE 
ZONING ORDINANCE

-WHEN PERMITTED, EXPOSED UTILITY BOXES 
AND CONDUITS SHALL BE PAINTED TO MATCH 
THE BUILDING

-ALL SIGNAGE AREAS AND LOCATIONS ARE 
SUBJECT TO APPROVAL BY DEVELOPMENT 
SERVICES

-ROOF ACCESS SHALL BE PROVIDED 
INTERNALLY, UNLESS OTHERWISE PERMITTED 
BY THE CHIEF BUILDING OFFICIAL

BRICK CLADDING, NORMAN OR ROMAN 
SIZE, TAN COLOR 

CAST IN PLACE CONCRETE

GLAZING,
MANUFACTURER: KAWNEER

PAINTED ALUMINUM

STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF

BCJ Project Number

Seal

Sheet Number

ScaleDate

Structural Engineer
Walter P. Moore
500 North Akard, Ste 2300
Dallas, TX 75201

MEPFP Engineer
DBR Engineering Consultants
15301 Spectrum Drive, Ste 350
Addison, TX 75001

Civil Engineer
Pacheco Koch
7557 Rambler Rd, Ste 1400
Dallas, TX 75231

Landscape Architect
OJB Landscape Architecture
1845 Woodall Rodgers, Ste 1225
Dallas, TX 75201

Code Consultant
Holmes Keogh Associates LLC
526 East 20th Street, Apt 4D
New York, NY 10009

Architect
Bohlin Cywinski Jackson
1100 Ludlow Street, Suite 600
Philadelphia, PA 19107 NOT FOR 

PERMITTING OR 

CONSTRUCTION SPECIAL USE PERMIT

10
/1

2/
20

21
 1

1:
40

:4
5 

A
M

As indicated

SUP-A20

SEPTEMBER 23, 2021

21307

Greenhill School MSI

SUP EXTERIOR BUILDING
ELEVATIONS

4141 Spring Valley Rd
Addison, TX 75001

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"SUP-A20

ELEVATION - NORTH1

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"SUP-A20

ELEVATION - WEST2

SITE PLAN KEY

FACADE PLAN NOTES

NORTH  FACADE

TOTAL CLADDING SURFACE AREA: 5142 SF (60%)
TOTAL GLAZING SURFACE AREA: 3373 SF (40%)
TOTAL SURFACE AREA: 8515 SF

WEST  FACADE

TOTAL CLADDING SURFACE AREA: 6915 SF (71%)
TOTAL GLAZING SURFACE AREA: 2859 SF (29%)
TOTAL SURFACE AREA: 9774 SF

ELEVATION MATERIAL KEY

No. Description Date

OCTOBER, 2021



WARNING: This email is from an external source. Please DO NOT click links or open attachments without 
positive sender verification of purpose. Never enter Username, Password or sensitive information on linked 
pages from any email. If you are unsure about the message, please click on the Phish Alert button above to 
report. 

Jenifer Tedrick 
 

 

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 5:43 PM 
To: Jenifer Tedrick 
Subject: Case 1836-SUP/4141 Spring Valley Road - Greenhill School Special Use Permit 

 

Members of the Planning and Zoning Commission- 
 

We are writing to offer our strong support for the permit to build a new school building on the Greenhill 
campus. Greenhill is a wonderful school and is a valuable asset to the Addison community and this new science building 
will ensure that Greenhill remains an asset for its students, staff and for Addison. Our property borders the school and 
they have and continue to be nothing but a great neighbor. We urge you to support this permit and the construction of 
the new building. 

 
Sincerely, 

 
Tim and Kate Wegener 
14609 Heritage Ln 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1 



   
Planning & Zoning Commission 4.           
Meeting Date: 10/19/2021  

Agenda Caption:
Hold a Public Hearing, Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on a 
Recommendation regarding an Ordinance, on Property located at 5100 Belt
Line Road, Suite 868, currently zoned Planned Development (PD), through
Ordinance O12-002 and Ordinance O20-08, for a Special Use Permit to
allow for the Expansion of an Existing Restaurant with the Sale of
Alcoholic Beverages for On Premises Consumption Only. Case
1837-SUP/5100 Belt Line Road (Low Key Poke Joint).

Attachments
1837-SUP P&Z Packet 
1837-SUP Plans 



1837-SUP 

 

 
PUBLIC HEARING Case 1837-SUP/5100 Belt Line Road (Low Key Poke Joint). Hold a 
Public Hearing, Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on a Recommendation regarding 
an Ordinance, on Property located at 5100 Belt Line Road, Suite 868, currently zoned 
Planned Development (PD), through Ordinance O12-002 and Ordinance O20-08, for a 
Special Use Permit to allow for the Expansion of an Existing Restaurant with the Sale of 
Alcoholic Beverages for On Premises Consumption Only.  
 

LOCATION MAP 
 
 

         Proposed SUP Location 



 

 

 

October 14, 2021 

 

STAFF REPORT 

RE: 1837-SUP/5100 Belt Line Road (The LowKey Poke 
Joint)  

LOCATION:     5100 Belt Line Road, Suite 868 

REQUEST: Approval of a Special Use Permit for a restaurant 
with the sale of alcoholic beverages for on-premises 
consumption only. 

 
APPLICANT:  Hai Nguyen, Energy Experts 

DISCUSSION:  

Background: This request is for the expansion of an existing restaurant within Village on the 
Parkway, located at 5100 Belt Line Road, and which is generally situated at the southeast corner 
of Belt Line Road and the Dallas North Tollway. The center is zoned PD, Planned Development 
District, through Ordinance No. O12-002 and as amended by Ordinance No. O20-08.  
 
The existing restaurant, The LowKey Poke Joint, currently occupies an 1,870 square foot tenant 
space with a 200 square foot patio that is centrally located within the site and immediately adjacent 
to Gloria’s Latin Cuisine. The LowKey Poke Joint is a Japanese-Hawaiian fusion poke restaurant 
that allows customers to customize their meal with a variety of proteins, sides, and toppings. In 
addition to the existing location in Addison, there are two additional locations in California. The 
LowKey Poke Joint obtained Town approval in 2017 and is governed by SUP Ordinance No. O17-
15. 
 
The restaurant desires to expand its service capacity, necessitating this request to expand the 
restaurant to the vacant, adjoining tenant space. Additionally, the restaurant proposes to sell 
alcoholic beverages for on-premises consumption. The proposed expansion requires a Special 
Use Permit (SUP) for a restaurant use and the sale of alcoholic beverages for on-premises 
consumption. This SUP is proposed to govern the existing restaurant use, as well as the desired 
expansion.  
 
Proposed Plan:  The proposed floor plan shows the current restaurant footprint, inclusive of 1,870 
square feet of interior floor area with a 200 square foot outdoor patio, and the proposed expansion 
to the adjacent tenant space to the east for a total of 3,780 square feet of interior floor area and 
the existing 200 square foot outdoor patio. The interior space for the expansion is proposed to be 
modified with the addition of tables and bar dining area seating for 65 patrons and a private dining 
room for 8 patrons.  
 
Due to the grade change between the existing restaurant and the proposed expansion, a six-foot 
accessible ramp will be provided. The interior space of the existing portion of the restaurant is 



 
 

 

proposed to remain the same. A 13-foot opening – inclusive of the six-foot accessible ramp – will 
be provided as a unifying connection between these spaces. 
 
Parking: The property is zoned PD, which requires a parking ratio of 1 space per 225 square feet 
for all uses (except movie theater). With the existing and proposed tenant space, this use requires 
17 parking spaces. The Development Plan, approved with Ordinance O20-08, provided additional 
parking for the entire property. The property requires 2,052 parking spaces and 2,262 were 
provided throughout the site.  
 
Exterior Facades. With this request, the applicant is proposing modifications to the building 
storefronts and patio area. The awning on the easternmost storefront will be replaced with an 
awning that matches the awning over the existing storefront to create a cohesive and uniform 
appearance. Additionally, the raised patio space will be treated with stone veneer over the 
exposed concrete and the existing railing will be replaced with steel railing painted gray. 
 
Landscaping: The applicant is proposing the installation of three planter boxes on the outdoor 
patio railing to enhance the appearance of the patio dining area. With an existing mature tree and 
landscape median immediately adjacent to the expanded storefront, proposed landscape 
enhancements to the patio area will sufficiently address landscape improvement needs for this 
site. The applicant and/or property management should replace any dead or diseased landscape 
materials adjacent to the expanded storefront. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: APPROVAL WITH CONDITIONS 
 
Village on the Parkway has undergone an extensive redevelopment effort that has led to the 
success of restaurants in this area of Addison. The expansion of The LowKey Poke Joint will 
provide for additional investment in this shopping center by occupying a space that has remained 
vacant for many years.  
 
Staff recommends approval of the request, subject to the following conditions: 
 

• The applicant shall not use any terms or graphic depictions that relate to alcoholic 
beverages in any exterior signage. 
 

• The SUP Ordinance (O17-015) for the existing restaurant is repealed concurrent to the 
adoption of this SUP Ordinance.  



LOW-KEY

POKE

SUITE 868

3,859 S.F

ARCHITECTURE

INTERIOR DESIGN

BRANDING

TEL: 214-789-8940

JJ DESIGN, LLC

SHEET NO.

TITLE

REVISIONS:

DATE:

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

9.13.2021

V
I
L
L
A

G
E

 
O

N
 
T

H
E

 
P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

5
1
0
0
 
B

E
L
T

L
I
N

E
 
R

D
.
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
8
6
8

A
D

D
I
S

O
N

,
 
T

E
X

A
S

 
7
5
2
4
3

JJ

JJ

The drawings and written material herein constitute
original work of the architect, and as intellectual

property and instruments of service, are subject to
copyright and may not be reproduced, distributed,
published or used in any way without the express

written consent of the architect.

Owner
H. Nguyen
T. 214-697-2949

Designer
JJ Design
T. 214-400-7913

T
H

E
 
L
O

W
-
K

E
Y

 
P

O
K

E
 
J
O

I
N

T
 
E

X
P

A
N

S
I
O

N

8/24/2021 8:23:08 AM

S-101

SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ACCESSIBLE PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DUMPSTER



H
an

d 
Ra

il

TA
BL

E 
SE

AT
IN

G
 F

O
R 

8

RAMP UP

UP

SERVICE
101

28' - 0"

6' - 11" 9'-3 1/2"

VIP ROOM
107

BAR
102

MEN'S
105

WOMEN'S
106

FOR SERVICE ONLY

HALL
104

102 103

106

101

104

10
5

3'-6" 4'-9"

7' - 8"

V.
I.F

.
53

' - 
11

 3/
4"

14
' - 

8 1
/4"

6"
R.

O.
3' 

- 0
"

R.O.
2' - 6" 3"

6'-
0"

R.
O.

7'-
3 3

/8"
30

'-1
0 1

/2"
9'-

1 7
/8"

3' 
- 2

"
4' 

- 4
"

7' 
- 2

 1/
4"

1'-6" 3'-0"
CLR.

3'-9"

8'-3"

3'-0 1/2" 3'-0"
(3) EQ. TREAD

12' - 9 1/4" 5' - 5 7/8"
R.O.
3' - 0" 11 3/4" 3' - 3" 2' - 6 1/8"

28' - 0"

NEW ELECTRICAL PANEL,
SEE POWER PLAN

(NOT PUBLIC)

4'-1 1/2"

5'-0"

5'-0"

ADJACENT
TENANT

ADJACENT
TENANT

RR

OFFICE

RECEIVG
ELEC PNLS

RR

COOLERFREEZER

EXIT

FOYER

MEN'S

WOMENS

ARCHITECTURE
INTERIOR DESIGN

BRANDING

TEL: 214-789-8940

JJ DESIGN, LLC

SHEET NO.

TITLE

REVISIONS:

DATE:

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

9.13.2021

VI
LL

AG
E 

O
N

 T
H

E 
PA

R
KW

AY
51

00
 B

EL
TL

IN
E 

R
D

. S
U

IT
E 

86
8

AD
D

IS
O

N
, T

EX
AS

 7
52

43

JJ

JJ

The drawings and written material herein constitute
original work of the architect, and as intellectual

property and instruments of service, are subject to
copyright and may not be reproduced, distributed,
published or used in any way without the express

written consent of the architect.

Owner
H. Nguyen
T. 214-697-2949

Designer
JJ Design
T. 214-400-7913

TH
E 

LO
W

-K
EY

 P
O

KE
 J

O
IN

T 

8/3/2021 11:28:51 PM

A-101

FLOOR PLANS

SCALE:   1/4" = 1'-0"

FLOOR PLAN1

PROJECT LEASED SPACE

NONE

PROJECT SPACE2

EXISTING LOW-KEY POKE

PROJECT DATA/ CLASSIFICATION:

BUILDING SQUARE FOOTAGE:   3,780 sqft.

OCCUPANT LOAD

SERVICE AREA =                        1,120 S.F/30  =  37
SEATING AREA =                     2,660 S.F /15 = 177

TOTAL OCCUPANT LOAD                              =214

O
pe

n 
to

 n
ew

 s
pa

ce

Zoning:  PD, Planned Development District (Ordinance 020-08)

Proposed Use: Restaurant with outdoor seating and Sale of Alcoholic 
beverage for on-premises consumption only

Interior Area: 3,780 sqft.
Patio Area: 200 sqft.
Total Seating: 135

BAR SEATING for 8

Table Seating for 34 BA
R 

SE
AT

IN
G

 F
O

R 
13

TA
BL

E 
SE

AT
IN

G
 F

O
R 

52



THE LOW-KEY POKE

THE LOW-KEY POKE EXISTING RESTURANT  EXPANSIONADJACENT TENANT ADJACENT TENANT

ARCHITECTURE
INTERIOR DESIGN

BRANDING

TEL: 214-789-8940

JJ DESIGN, LLC

SHEET NO.

TITLE

REVISIONS:

DATE:

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

9.13.2021

VI
LL

AG
E 

O
N

 T
H

E 
PA

R
KW

AY
51

00
 B

EL
TL

IN
E 

R
D

. S
U

IT
E 

86
8

AD
D

IS
O

N
, T

EX
AS

 7
52

43

JJ

JJ

The drawings and written material herein constitute
original work of the architect, and as intellectual

property and instruments of service, are subject to
copyright and may not be reproduced, distributed,
published or used in any way without the express

written consent of the architect.

Owner
H. Nguyen
T. 214-697-2949

Designer
JJ Design
T. 214-400-7913

TH
E 

LO
W

-K
EY

 P
O

KE
 J

O
IN

T

8/24/2021 8:23:08 AM

A-501

EXTERIOR ELEVATION

SCALE:   1/4" = 1'-0"

EXTERIOR ELEVATION1

AWNING TO BE UPDATED TO MATCH AWNING OVER EXISTING SPACE

Proposed 12” x 6’ Planter Boxes

Proposed Stone Veneer Facade

To be �nished by Gloria’s

Updated Railing 4” o.c.
- 1/8 in. steel square tubing - painted gray



   
Planning & Zoning Commission 5.           
Meeting Date: 10/19/2021  

Agenda Caption:
Hold a Public Hearing, Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on a 
Recommendation regarding an Ordinance, on Property Located at 3719
Belt Line Road, currently Zoned Planned Development (PD) through
Ordinance O92-037, for a Special Use Permit to allow a Restaurant. Case
1840-SUP/3719 Belt Line Road (Poke Works).

Attachments
1840-SUP P&Z Packet 
1840-SUP Plans 



1840-SUP 

 

 
PUBLIC HEARING Case 1840-SUP/3719 Belt Line Road (Poke Works). Hold a Public 
Hearing, Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on a Recommendation regarding an 
Ordinance, on Property Located at 3719 Belt Line Road, currently Zoned Planned 
Development (PD) through Ordinance O92-037, for a Special Use Permit to allow a 
Restaurant.  
 

LOCATION MAP 
 

 

         Proposed SUP Location 



 

 

 

October 14, 2021 

 

STAFF REPORT 

RE: 1840-SUP/3719 Belt Line Road (Pokéworks) 

LOCATION:     3719 Belt Line Road 

REQUEST: Approval of a Special Use Permit for a restaurant. 
 
APPLICANT:  Adrianna Salgado, Jones Baker 

DISCUSSION:  

Background: This restaurant is proposed for an existing tenant space located within the Addison 
Plaza shopping center, which is located on the north side of Belt Line Road, 700 feet east of 
Marsh Lane. This property is zoned Planned Development (PD) District and is governed by 
Ordinance No. O92-037.  
 
This subject tenant space was previously occupied as a retail service store, Game Over 
Videogames. This tenant has since vacated the suite and the proposed restaurant, Pokéworks, 
is requesting to occupy the suite. Therefore, as required by the zoning ordinance, a Special Use 
Permit (SUP) is required for a restaurant use.  
 
Founded in Midtown Manhattan in 2015, Pokéworks is a Hawaiian-inspired fast casual restaurant 
that has grown to be one of the largest and fastest growing poke brands in the nation with 
locations across the country, including several locations in the Dallas-Fort Worth Metroplex. 
Pokéworks menu offers customizable poke bowls that allows patrons to choose from a variety of 
bases, proteins, sauces, and toppings.   
 
Proposed Plan:  The applicant is requesting approval of an SUP for a restaurant. The floor plan 
shows 1,317 square feet, inclusive of a 78 square-foot outdoor patio area for four patrons. The 
interior space is proposed to be modified with the addition of a dining area with tables and chairs, 
accommodating seating for 28 patrons, and the remainder of the space being used primarily for 
the service counter, prep area, and cooler storage. Outdoor dining space accommodating 2 tables 
with seating for 4 patrons, is proposed between the storefront and sidewalk. 
 
Parking: This property is zoned PD, which requires a parking ratio of 1 space per 100 square feet 
for restaurant uses. This space is required to have 13 parking spaces. Based on the current 
occupancy and tenant mix of this center, parking requirements are satisfied for this project. As 
occupancy increases in this center, the tenant mix will need to account for more retail or office 
uses in order to continue to meet the parking requirements prescribed by the PD zoning district. 
 
Exterior Facades: With the exception of exterior signage, the applicant will not be making any 
changes to the existing façade.  
 



 
 

 

Landscaping: The Landscape Ordinance requires properties to be brought up to current 
standards, where possible, when they go through a zoning process. Staff has reviewed the 
Landscape Ordinance requirements and proposes that in cases such as this, where the SUP area 
is less than 25% of the total shopping center, the applicant should not be required to bring the 
entire site into compliance. While the Landscape Ordinance strives to bring the Town’s properties 
closer into compliance, it is not practical to require a single tenant to upgrade the entire site due 
to their need to obtain an SUP to occupy an existing restaurant space. Based on the size of the 
proposed restaurant area, as compared to the entire shopping center, Staff believes that this 
landscape requirement is not applicable to this request. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: APPROVAL  
 
Restaurant occupancy in the western Belt Line corridor has experienced challenges leading into, 
and throughout the duration of the pandemic. This new restaurant will reduce vacancy in the 
corridor and will provide an additional dining option in Addison.  
 
Staff recommends approval of the request. 
 
 
 



PROXIMITY MAP

3719 BELT LINE RD

POKEWORKS

ADDISON, TX 75001 

REVISIONS :

SQFT :

DRAWN BY :

PROJECT NO. :

DATE :

2126

AS

09/2/2021

AS NOTED

3
7
1
9
 
B

E
L
T

 
L
I
N

E
 
R

O
A

D

A
D

D
I
S

O
N

,
 
T

X
 
7
5
0
0
1

P
O

K
E

W
O

R
K

S

PROJECT COORDINATOR :

PROJECT DESIGNER :

214-426-5600

CONTACT: SHANNON GOULD

1922 S AKARD ST

DALLAS, TEXAS  75201

JONES BAKER

OWNER (TENANT) : 

PROJECT LANDLORD :

CONTACT: ALI GHANDOUR

214-951-7434

CONTACT : KELSEY LANIER

8901 GOVERNORS ROW

REMINGTON ADDISON 

713-269-9612

917-660-0295

CONTACT: DENISE MC LEE

STUDIO SSMC

1302 WAUGH DR.

DALLAS CAPITAL GROUP

STE 863

DALLAS, TX 75247

HOUSTON, TX 77019

(DBA POKEWORKS)

aghandour@pokeworks.com

klanier@graffintrests.com

shannon@jonesbaker.com

denise@studiossmc.com

LLC

PLAZA, LLC

PROJECT

#1840- SUP

ADDISON

MARSH BELT LINE

SHOPPING CENTER

& ALL OF LOT 4

PART OF LOT 3

3.6269 ACRES

VICINITY MAP

SITE PLAN

SUP

SITE PLAN

A100

N

24' FIRELANE

N 89°54'31" W - 102.37'

B E L T   L I N E   R O A D

N 89°49'34" W - 400.55

&
 
F

I
R

E
L

A
N

E
 
E

S
M

T

2
4

'
 
I
N

G
R

E
S

S
/
E

G
R

E
S

S

24' FIRELANE

24' FIRELANE

N89°54'31"W

34.75'

S 00°05'29" W

31.08'

S
 
0
0
°
0
5
'
2
9
"
 
W

 
-
 
2
3
0
.
2
5
'

POINT OF

S 89°49'34" E

N
 
0
0
°
0
6
'
3
4
"
 
W

 

44.50

1
1
8
.
4
6
'

BEGINNING

1
0
0
.
0
0

N 00°10'26" E

34.58'

S 89°49'34" E

6.00

N
 
0
0
°
1
0
'
2
6
"
 
E

 

S89°54'31"E          593.42'

LOT LINE

3719 BELT LINE RD

POKEWORKS

ADDISON, TX 75001 

PROJECT INFORMATION 

PROJECT INFORMATION 

KEYNOTES

TOWN OF ADDISON SITE PLAN NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
POKEWORKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELT LINE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARSH LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE : 1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
metal sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 P/S

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 P/S

AutoCAD SHX Text
13 P/S

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 P/S

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 P/S

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 P/S

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 P/S

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 P/S

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 P/S

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 P/S

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 P/S

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 P/S

AutoCAD SHX Text
fh

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 P/S

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 P/S

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 P/S

AutoCAD SHX Text
32 P/S

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 P/S

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 P/S

AutoCAD SHX Text
15 P/S

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 P/S

AutoCAD SHX Text
metal sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
grease traps

AutoCAD SHX Text
3711

AutoCAD SHX Text
3713

AutoCAD SHX Text
3719

AutoCAD SHX Text
3721

AutoCAD SHX Text
3723

AutoCAD SHX Text
3725

AutoCAD SHX Text
3727

AutoCAD SHX Text
3735

AutoCAD SHX Text
3743

AutoCAD SHX Text
3747

AutoCAD SHX Text
3751

AutoCAD SHX Text
3753

AutoCAD SHX Text
3757

AutoCAD SHX Text
3761

AutoCAD SHX Text
3765

AutoCAD SHX Text
3767

AutoCAD SHX Text
3771

AutoCAD SHX Text
POKEWORKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
l/s

AutoCAD SHX Text
l/s

AutoCAD SHX Text
l/s

AutoCAD SHX Text
l/s

AutoCAD SHX Text
l/s

AutoCAD SHX Text
l/s

AutoCAD SHX Text
l/s

AutoCAD SHX Text
l/s

AutoCAD SHX Text
l/s

AutoCAD SHX Text
l/s

AutoCAD SHX Text
l/s

AutoCAD SHX Text
l/s

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL PARKING PROVIDED FOR PART OF LOT 3 & LOT 4: 226

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. EXISTING HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE PARKING STALL. TYPICAL OF TEXAS ACCESSIBILITY STANDARDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL HC PARKING PROVIDED FOR PART OF LOT 3 & LOT 4: 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL PARKING REQ: 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN 96" WIDE WITH ACCESSIBLE PARKING SIGNAGE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. EXISTING 60" WIDE AISLE WITH ACCESSIBLE CURB RAMP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. EXISTING 36" WIDE STRIPED CROSSWALK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. EXISTING OFF STREET LOADING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7. EXISTING TRASH ENCLOSURE. 8'-0" HIGH CONSTRUCTED OF BRICK MATCH THE MAIN BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH WHITE METAL GATES. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ANY REVISION TO THIS PLAN WILL REQUIRE TOWN APPROVAL AND WILL REQUIRE REVISIONS TO  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANY CORRESPONDING PLANS TO AVOID CONFLICTS BETWEEN PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. ALL SIGNAGE IS SUBJECT TO TOWN APPROVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. ALL FENCES AND RETAINING WALLS SHALL BE SHOWN ON THE SITE PLAN AND ARE SUBJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BUILDING INSPECTIONS DIVISION APPROVAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. EXISTING ACCESSIBLE CURB RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. EXISTING PUBLIC SIDE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED USE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT AREA:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SEATING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PD- PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTAURANT- W/ DINE IN NO DRIVE THROUGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF LOT D 68,361

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,239

AutoCAD SHX Text
32; INCLUSIVE OF 2 ADA SEAT & 4 PATIO SEATING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: "HANDICAP PARKING IS PROVIDED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ADA STANDARDS"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATIO AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
40"

AutoCAD SHX Text
20"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 P/S



SUP

EXTERIOR

ELEVATION

REVISIONS :

SQFT :

DRAWN BY :

PROJECT NO. :

DATE :

2126

AS

09/2/2021

AS NOTED

3
7
1
9
 
B

E
L
T

 
L
I
N

E
 
R

O
A

D

A
D

D
I
S

O
N

,
 
T

X
 
7
5
0
0
1

P
O

K
E

W
O

R
K

S

PROJECT COORDINATOR :

PROJECT DESIGNER :

214-426-5600

CONTACT: SHANNON GOULD

1922 S AKARD ST

DALLAS, TEXAS  75201

JONES BAKER

OWNER (TENANT) : 

PROJECT LANDLORD :

CONTACT: ALI GHANDOUR

214-951-7434

CONTACT : KELSEY LANIER

8901 GOVERNORS ROW

REMINGTON ADDISON 

713-269-9612

917-660-0295

CONTACT: DENISE MC LEE

STUDIO SSMC

1302 WAUGH DR.

DALLAS CAPITAL GROUP

STE 863

DALLAS, TX 75247

HOUSTON, TX 77019

(DBA POKEWORKS)

aghandour@pokeworks.com

klanier@graffintrests.com

shannon@jonesbaker.com

denise@studiossmc.com

LLC

PLAZA, LLC

PROJECT

#1840- SUP

ADDISON

MARSH BELT LINE

SHOPPING CENTER

& ALL OF LOT 4

PART OF LOT 3

3.6269 ACRES

3719

WH

24'-11"

ASSUMED LEASE LINE

3719 BELT LINE RD

POKEWORKS

ADDISON, TX 75001 

VICINITY MAP PROPOSED FACADE ELEVATION

EXISTING FACADE ELEVATION

PROJECT INFORMATION 

FACADE PLAN NOTES

A101

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING EXTERIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHES TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STOREFRONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ENTRY TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CANOPY TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ROOF ACCESS NOT LOCATED IN TENANT SPACE. IT IS ACCESSED THROUGH BUILIDNGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE RISER ROOM. ROOF SHALL BE ACCESSED THROUGH PROVIDED AREA UNLESS OTHERWISE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMITTED BY THE CHIEF OF BUILDING OFFICIAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. EXISTING FACADE TO REMAIN. ONLY CHANGE IS TO MODIFY EXISTING CANOPY AND NEW.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR BUILDING SIGNAGE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. SIGNAGE WILL BE DIFFERED AND SUBMITTED SEPARATELY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED USE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT AREA:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SEATING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PD- PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTAURANT- W/ DINE IN NO DRIVE THROUGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF LOT D 68,361

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,239

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: "HANDICAP PARKING IS PROVIDED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ADA STANDARDS"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATIO AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
32; INCLUSIVE OF 2 ADA SEAT & 4 PATIO SEATING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE : 1/2"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. SIGN MUST BE REVIEWED AND APPROVED SEPARATELY ACCORDING TO SIGN CODE.



36" AFF

COUNTER

3
4
"
A

F
F

A
D

A
 
C

O
U

N
T

E
R

FLOOR PLAN

ADA

RR-M

MENUBOARDS ABOVE

DRINKS FLAG

TO GO

FLAG

CONDI

DRINKS

STATION

START

FLAG

ORDER
AHEAD
PICK UP
STATION

MANAGER'S

CORNER

RECYCLE/ TRASH MODULES:
ONE [1] 24" LONG TRASH

COLD WELL

V-36659

COLD WELL

V-36656

G&G

ICEBIN

18x24"

BURRITO

ROLLER

AVANTCO

TWT-72R

3-DOOR

WKTOP FRIDGE

WALL-MTD DESK 24x36"

SHELVING ABOVE

T
R

A
Y

S

1/6 1/6 1/6

1/61/61/6

MEGATOP

BEVERAGEAIR

72"

AVANTCO

TWT-48R

2-DOOR

WKTOP FRIDGE

HEAT LAMP/

WARMER

ICE

MACHINE

H2O

+ICE

4-VAT

ICE-TEA

MACHINE

E
X

T
G

L
P

/
S

 
-
 
V

I
F

2COMP

ADVANCE

TABCO FC-2-1818-18

AVANTCO

TWT-72R

3-DOOR

WKTOP FRIDGE

88"L 3-COMP SINK

U/C

DISH

WASHER

GRAIN

BINS

2-DOOR

FRIDGE

2-DOOR

FRIDGE

2-DOOR

FRIDGE

LOCKERS

MOP SINK

REGENCY

600SM162012

EHW

ABOVE

RICE

WARMER

SPACEMAN

6210

SOFTSERVE

RICE

WARMER

ROBOCOUP

CL-52

1-DOOR

REACH-IN

FREEZER

WORKTOP

30x60"

ADA

RR-F

T
R

A
Y

S

FD/ FS/ GREASETRAP

BY A/E TEAM

COMMUNAL TABLE: 8
INCLUSIVE OF 1 ADA SEAT

REVISIONS :

SQFT :

DRAWN BY :

PROJECT NO. :

DATE :

2126

AS

09/2/2021

AS NOTED

3
7
1
9
 
B

E
L
T

 
L
I
N

E
 
R

O
A

D

A
D

D
I
S

O
N

,
 
T

X
 
7
5
0
0
1

P
O

K
E

W
O

R
K

S

PROJECT COORDINATOR :

PROJECT DESIGNER :

214-426-5600

CONTACT: SHANNON GOULD

1922 S AKARD ST

DALLAS, TEXAS  75201

JONES BAKER

OWNER (TENANT) : 

PROJECT LANDLORD :

CONTACT: ALI GHANDOUR

214-951-7434

CONTACT : KELSEY LANIER

8901 GOVERNORS ROW

REMINGTON ADDISON 

713-269-9612

917-660-0295

CONTACT: DENISE MC LEE

STUDIO SSMC

1302 WAUGH DR.

DALLAS CAPITAL GROUP

STE 863

DALLAS, TX 75247

HOUSTON, TX 77019

(DBA POKEWORKS)

aghandour@pokeworks.com

klanier@graffintrests.com

shannon@jonesbaker.com

denise@studiossmc.com

LLC

PLAZA, LLC

PROJECT

#1840- SUP

ADDISON

MARSH BELT LINE

SHOPPING CENTER

& ALL OF LOT 4

PART OF LOT 3

3.6269 ACRES

SUP

DRINK STATION

FLOOR PLAN

N

PROJECT INFORMATION 

8' 16'4'2'1'

A102

EXTERIOR
2-TOP: 4

TABLE HT 4-TOP=4
TOTAL: 20

TABLE HT

4-TOP= 4

TABLE HT

4-TOP= 4

TABLE HT

4-TOP= 4

TABLE HT

4-TOP= 4

TABLE HT

4-TOP= 4

ADA

ACCESSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
H20

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
18X36

AutoCAD SHX Text
18X36

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
AutoCAD SHX Text
H

http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
AutoCAD SHX Text
C

http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=B-0133-B&R=TS&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=B-0133-B.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=UL-100&R=CI&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=UL-100.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=UL-100&R=CI&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=UL-100.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=UL-100&R=CI&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=UL-100.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=UL-100&R=CI&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=UL-100.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=UL-100&R=CI&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=UL-100.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=UL-100&R=CI&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=UL-100.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=UL-100&R=CI&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=UL-100.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=UL-100&R=CI&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=UL-100.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=UL-100&R=CI&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=UL-100.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=UL-100&R=CI&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=UL-100.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=UL-100&R=CI&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=UL-100.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=UL-100&R=CI&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=UL-100.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=UL-100&R=CI&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=UL-100.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=UL-100&R=CI&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=UL-100.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=UL-100&R=CI&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=UL-100.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=UL-100&R=CI&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=UL-100.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=UL-100&R=CI&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=UL-100.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=UL-100&R=CI&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=UL-100.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=UL-100&R=CI&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=UL-100.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=UL-100&R=CI&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=UL-100.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=UL-100&R=CI&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=UL-100.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=UL-100&R=CI&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:9&P=UL-100.pdf
AutoCAD SHX Text
24X36

AutoCAD SHX Text
24X36

AutoCAD SHX Text
24X36

AutoCAD SHX Text
18X36

AutoCAD SHX Text
24X36

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE : 1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED USE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT AREA:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SEATING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PD- PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTAURANT- W/ DINE IN NO DRIVE THROUGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF LOT D 68,361

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,239

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: "HANDICAP PARKING IS PROVIDED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ADA STANDARDS"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATIO AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
32; INCLUSIVE OF 2 ADA SEAT & 4 PATIO SEATING



   
Planning & Zoning Commission 6.           
Meeting Date: 10/19/2021  

Agenda Caption:
Provide an Update on the Status of Case 1831-Z/4150 Kellway Circle.

Staff Report:
At the September 21, 2021 Planning and Zoning Commission meeting, the
Commission approved the applicant's request to table consideration of this
application to the October Commission meeting. With this request, staff notified
the Commission that this item would also be re-noticed to ensure adjacent
property owners are aware of the delayed consideration of this case.

Since that meeting, the applicant has communicated to staff that they will not be
ready for Commission consideration for the October meeting. As a result, staff
did not notice this case or put it on the agenda for consideration. If/when the
applicant is ready to proceed, staff will provide notice in accordance with Town
and State law.

Recommendation:
No action required.


	Agenda
	AI_4108_September 21 P & Z Minutes
	    Minutes of the September 21, 2021 Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting
	AI_4105_Case 1836-Z_4141 Spring Valley Road (Greenhill School Science Building)
	    1836-SUP PandZ Packet
	1836-SUP Map
	1836-SUP Staff Report
	1836-SUP Property Owner Notification Response

	    1836-SUP Plans
	Sheets
	SUP-A20 - SUP EXTERIOR BUILDING ELEVATIONS


	    1836-SUP Property Owner Notification Response
	AI_4106_Case 1837-SUP_5100 Belt Line Road (Low Key Poke Joint)
	    1837-SUP PandZ Packet
	1837-SUP Map
	1837-SUP Staff Report

	    1837-SUP Plans
	S-101 -SITE PLAN SUP
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1 (2)


	A-101 - PLANS-SUP_Revised v.3
	A-201 - EXTERIOR ELEVATION SUP_Revised v.3

	AI_4107_Case 1840-SUP_3719 Belt Line Road (Poke Works)
	    1840-SUP PandZ Packet
	1840-SUP Map
	1840-SUP Staff Report

	    1840-SUP Plans
	1
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	2
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	3
	Sheets and Views
	Model
	Origin




	AI_4119__4119

